BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges all students
to achieve academic, excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire marketable, career, technical,
and personal skills.

December 11, 2014

Robert Williams, Ed.D., Superintendent

Board of Trustees
Joe Scroggins
Darcy Knight

Jeff Burch
Bill Drescher
Ronnie Ebitson

Student Representative to the Board
Jon Oules




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that
challenges all students to achieve academic excellence, develop their creative potential, and

acquire marketable, career, technical, and personal skills.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: December 11, 2014
TIME: 6:00 P.M. (Closed)
7:00 P.M. (Open)
LOCATION: 6540 Wentworth Springs Road

Georgetown, CA

Visitors are always welcome at meetings of the Board of Trustees and their suggestions and comments are encouraged.
Those wishing to address the Board may do so when the item on the agenda is taken up, prior to action being taken by
the Board, or under "Communications". Pursuant to Board Bylaw 9323, at the time of Oral Communications, the Board
President will ascertain if there is a need for a time limit and will advise the public. With Board consent, the President
may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard. The President may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that
additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. The agenda packet for this public meeting, as well as
agenda documents distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting, are available for review at the Black Oak Mine
Unified School District Office at the above address. If you are an individual with a disability and need an
accommodation, please contact the District Office at 333-8300 at least 48 hours in advance. The Board meetings are taped
by the District Office and the tape recordings are destroyed after 30 days.

AGENDA
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION - 6:00 P.M.
2.0 SWEARING IN OF NEW OFFICERS
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

4.0 CLOSED SESSION TOPICS
The Board of Trustees will review matters pertaining to the following topics as necessary and will
announce in public prior to going into Closed Session which topics will be considered in that
Closed Session.

41 Public Employee Employment - Certificated Employment, Teacher at Northside
(Pages 73-74)

42 Public Employee Employment - Classified Resignation (Page 75)

4.3 Conference with Robert Williams, District Labor Negotiator, Regarding Labor
Negotiations the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association and the California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660

5.0 OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open session.

6.0 DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED SESSION
7.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
8.0 ORGANIZATIONAL ACTIONS - 7:05 P.M.

8.1 Elect a Board President for the 2015 calendar year, beginning December 11, 2014.
M S \Y




9.0

10.0

8.2 Elect a Board Vice President for the 2015 calendar year, beginning December 11,
2014.
M S A

8.3 Elect a Board Clerk for the 2015 calendar year, beginning December 11, 2014,
M 5 A"

8.4 Elect a Board of Trustee Representative to the El Dorado County School Board
Association for the 2015 calendar year.
M 5 V.

85 Elect a Board of Trustee Representative to the Curriculum Council for the 2015
calendar year.
M S \Y

8.6 Appoint the Superintendent as Secretary to the Board of Trustees (BB 9122),
representative to the Joint Powers Association, and coordinator for the District
regarding Compliance with Civil Rights, Title IX, Asbestos Abatement (AHERA),
Affirmative Action, and regulations relative to disabled persons for the 2015
calendar year.

M S \Y

8.7 2015 Board Meeting Calendar (Page 1)
M. S \Y

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

The Board may act upon an item of business not appearing on the posted agenda if, first,

the Board publicly identifies the item, and second, one of the following occurs:

9.1 The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, decides that an emergency exists,
as defined in Govt. Code Section 54956.5;

9.2 Upon a decision by a 2/3 vote of the Board members present at the meeting, or if
less than 2/3 of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of those
present decides, that there is a need to act immediately and that the need to take
action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted; or

9.3 the item was on the agenda of a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more
than five calendar days prior to the date of this meeting, and at the prior meeting
the item was continued to this meeting.

M S V.

COMMUNICATIONS - 7:30 P.M.

10.1  Public Hearing-Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal CSEA (Page 3)

10.2  Written Communications

10.3  Oral Communications - Members of the public may address the Board on any
items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board, but are not on the agenda or are on the consent agenda. Each person who
addresses the Board must first be recognized by the presiding officer and then
give his/her name. Comments must be directed to the Board as a whole and not
to individual members or District employees. Individual speakers will be
allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board. However, the Board shall not act
upon, respond to, or comment on the merits of any item presented during the
Oral Communications, although the Board may ask clarifying questions of the
presenter or refer the presenter to a District procedure if appropriate.
(Government Code Sections 54954.2 and 54954.3) This is also the time to address
any items on the consent agenda.



11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT - 7:40 P.M.

C.S.E.A. REPORT - 7:45 P.M.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD REPORT - 7:50 P.M.
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - 7:55 P.M.

NEW BUSINESS - 8:05 P.M.
15.1 First Interim Report (Pages 5-10)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommendation that the Board of Trustees
consider taking action to certify the District’s financial position as “Qualified,”
for the First Interim Report for the period ending October 31, 2014.

M S V_

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION - 8:20 P.M.
16.1  Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Update (Pages 11-14)

EXPLANATION: Dr. Robert Williams will report to the Board of Trustees an
update on the Local Control Accountability Plan.

16.2  Strategic Plan and Local Control Accountability Plan (Pages 15-16)

EXPLANATION: The Principals will update the Board of Trustees on the
Strategic Plan and Local Control Accountability Plan.

16.3  American River Charter School Petition (Page 17)

EXPLANATION: Susan Whittington will present to the Board of Trustees the
petition for American River Charter School.

164  Board Bylaws, Board and Superintendent Goals and Protocols Review (Pages 19-
29)
EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will review the Board Bylaws and the
Board and Superintendent Goals and Protocols.

16.5  California School Boards Association (CSBA) Conference (Page 31)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will discuss the 2014 CSBA Conference.

16.6  Board Policy 0420 School Plans/Site Council (Pages 33-37)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 0420 School Plans/Site Council.

16.7  Board Policy 3110 Transfer of Funds (Pages 39-43)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 3110 Transfer of Funds.

16.8  Board Policy 3514.1 Hazardous Substances (Pages 45-47)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 3514.1 Hazardous Substances.




17.0

18.0

16.9

16.10

16.11

Board Policy 3580 District Records (Pages 49-52)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 3580 District Records.

Board Policy 6112 School Day (Pages 53-55)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 6112 School Day.

Board Policy 6162.6 Use of Copyrighted Materials (Pages 57-60)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 6162.6 Use of Copyrighted Materials.

OLD BUSINESS - 8:40 P. M.

17.1  Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District for Negotiations with the California School Employees Association, Gold
Chain Chapter #660 for the 2014-15 School Year (Pages 61-62)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of the Black
Oak Mine Unified School District for negotiations with the California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660 for the 2014-15 school year.
M S A
172  Board Resolution #2014-21 SB 858 and Prop 2 (Pages 63-68)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt Board Resolution # 2014-21 SB 858 and Prop 2.
M S \Y
17.3  Minutes - November 13, 2014 (Pages 69-71)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the minutes from the Regular Meeting on November 13,
2014.
M S \Y% -
CONSENT AGENDA - 9:00 P.M.
M S — . \Y
181  Certified Personnel Action (Pages 73-74)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ Rebecca Noriega as a 1.0 FTE Teacher at Northside
School for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year.
18.2  Letter of Resignation (Page 75)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
accepting the resignation from Joel Butler, Computer Technician.




18.3

18.4

18.5

18.6

18.7

18.8

18.9

18.10

18.11

Board Bylaw 9130 Board Committees (Pages 77-80)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt the Board Bylaw 9130 Board Committees.

Board Policy 0421.41 Charter School Oversight (Pages 81-87)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt Board Policy 0420.41 Charter School Oversight.

Board Policy 0460 Local Control Accountability Plan (Pages 89-94)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt Board Policy 0460 Local Control Accountability Plan.

Board Policy 0500 Accountability (Pages 95-98)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt Board Policy 0500 Accountability.

Board Policy 3100 Budget (Pages 99-106)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt Board Policy 3100 Budget.

Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Pages 107-110)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act and the
status of the Energy Expenditure Plan for Black Oak Mine Unified School District
and American River Charter School.

Copier Maintenance/Lease Agreement with Ray Morgan Co./US Bank
Equipment Finance Amendment (Pages 111-112)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the amendment to the Copier Maintenance/Lease
Agreement with Ray Morgan Co./US Bank Equipment Finance for a copier for
Special Education Department at Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School.

Primary Intervention Program Grant Agreement (Pages 113-119)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the agreement for the Primary Intervention Program Grant.

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes (Page 121)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2014-15 fiscal year Batch
Numbers 5035-5041 dated November 5, 2014 through November 24, 2014 for the
General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School
Facilities Fund, and Batch Numbers 5016 dated November 6, 2014, and Batch
5018 dated November 24, 2014 for the R.O.P. Fund for a total of $576,704.43 be
approved.




19.0

20.0

21.0

22.0

18.12 Gifts (Pages 123-126)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the board of trustees consider
taking action to accept the gifts donated.

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - 9:15 P.M.

FUTURE MEETINGS
The next Regular Meeting of the Board is Thursday, January 15, 2015 at 7:00P.M.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board will continue review of matters specified under agenda item 3.0 as required.

ADJOURNMENT

ck/board/12-11-14/agenda



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015 BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

Regular Sessions are second Thursday of each month, unless otherwise noted

January 15

February 12

March 12

April 16 Easter Break April 6-10

May 7- Special Meeting including Budget Study Session
May 28 (4t Thursday) Present LCAP & Budget
June 11 Approve LCAP & Budget

NO MEETING IN JULY

August 13

September 10

October 8

November 12

December 10

When appropriate or necessary, additional Study Sessions will be scheduled.

ck\ board\ calendar



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
ON THE INITIAL COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
PROPOSAL OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, GOLD CHAIN
CHAPTER #660 FOR 2014-15

December 11, 2014
7 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE - BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: First Interim Report
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to certify the District’s financial position as “Qualified,” for
the First Interim Report for the period ending October 31, 2014.

BACKGROUND: School districts are required to submit for review and approval by
the Board of Trustees Interim Reports for the period ending
October 31, 2014 and January 31, 2015. The purpose of these
reports are to present an overview of the District's evolving
financial situation and review adopted budgets to determine
whether financial obligations can be met in the current year as
well as the subsequent two fiscal years. After each report is
reviewed and certified by the Board of Trustees, it is reviewed by
the El Dorado County Office of Education.

Included is a comparison summary of the current 2014-15 First
Interim Budget and the last August budget update along with a
short narrative page explaining the variances and a summary of
the multi-year projection.

The entire First Interim report is provided under separate cover to

the Board of Trustees. Anyone that would like a copy can contact
Carla Koontz at 530-333-8300.

ck/board/12-11-14/First Interim Report



(re0°s9) (65996) 629°TE £99°S8S 696°C 869°78S 169059 879'66 690'TSS @duejeg 3ulpul gILVINILSI| **

= €E

(1£0°59) (659°96) 629°TE (6¥6'202) (£S2'SLE) (z61L28) (676°££9) (860'622) (Tz8‘8se) d2uejeg punyj 01 9sea1d3(/as5ea.ou| 39N ze
= TE
£969 {zes'ov) | 00g’ES {zve'sy) €6E'8TST  |(SEL'99ST)  |(6LETY) 0£L795'T  |(60T°909°T) | S95n/5934n0§ Jay3Q |eroL o8
B (£€€97) LEEIY - €6€'CTST (e6€°€TST) - 0€4°655°T (0€L"6SST) suonnguiuo) | ez

= > z E: = = 2 z = sesnJayio |

. . = - = z = F - saounos Jsylo | «

£96°9 = £96°9 we'es - TrE'ES 6LE9Y = 6LE9Y INQ steysuedj | ¢

- = = 000°s 000°s = 000's 000's = uj siajsuesy | s

= sasn/s924n0s Supueuly BYIo| v

- 114

(£90°8S) (zze'0s) (svL2) (£09'¥99) (0ST'v¥68T) EVS6ET'T (0v5965) (828°¢t8°T) 88Z°LYT'T sain}puadx3 ss9| anNuaAdy 4

= jv4
T/Z'66€ | L6T'9vE V.62 TEV'E9L'TT | BTEET8E ¥1T'0S6°L TOTV9E'TT | TTOL9¥VE ovT'L68'L sainypuadxy [eio] 0z
(sce) 8006 (Tve'6) (6£9'%7) T89°9ET (9S€‘T9T) (zve've) €49°/TT (sto‘esT) $350D 303.1pui/110ddns 13.1Q 4O Sidysuedy | et
(00t°8) (000°01) 009°T 95€'S6€E 000°S0T 9S€'062 99.'€0v 000°STT 954882 ogmp Y0 | o
000V 000°SY - 866'7LY 866 VLY E 866°6CY 866°6CY = Aepng jended | o
8hp'eTT 990vzT  |(819) TOE9LT'T 986'V6L STETISE €58250T 026049 €€6'18¢E $150D) BuiiesadQ JaYiQ ‘IS | ot
A NAA £S0°vL 695‘€y 010°£59 099°58¢ 0SE‘TLE 88€£'6ES L09'TTT T8LLTE sol|ddng 73 syoog | st
vE8TT 1057 |(zgg’zr) | s8v'TOET 0£Z's6Y SS7'808'T 159°882°C 65189 T6V'028'T siyauaq sakojdwg | ot
1156/ £E6'VL 845 S06'857°C 909°Sv/ 66Z°€TST ¥6E6LTT £9°049 TTL'80S'T payissed | e
68562 99TY £zv'sz 750'vCs'y LSTLLL S68'9VLE OV VEY'Y 166°CLL UV'TUL'E paedyia) | =

|1e3aqg a4nypuadxa|

ot

vOZ‘TrE 5/6°56C 622°'sY S7880T'TT 891°6T6'T £59'681°6 T79'29L°01 €E61°€T9'T 8Tr'vrT'e SNUIABY [e10L &
v96v0T Izsve Evror L0L9€T'T LS6°586 0S2'0S¢ EVLTET'T 9€7'T68 LOE‘OVT SNUBA3Y |BD0TBYIO | ¢
958°6Z1 Va4 441 60T°E SL1°29 ¥66'T0Y 18T°0T2 6TE967 LYT'6LT (4404 14 anuDADY 93e1S /Yo | ¢
£0L°8L £0£°8/ = LTTTES LTT'TES - 0TSSP 01S'ZsY = SNUBASY [eJapad |
£/9°TE Z 2L9°TE 97/L'8TL'8 > 9ZL'8TL'8 6702898 - 670°289'8 eJnwJo4 ulpund |o3u0) (B30T | 5

|ile1ag anuanay| ¢

919'88¢'T 92L8LE 068'606 919'887'T 9ZL'8LE 068606 @suejeg Suluwdag QILvVINILSI| ¢
3IuDLIDA 2UDLIOA 3IUDLIDA €10 9191158 9319141534U e10 93911359 31914353J4uU ‘
|0304 papusay | pawsasun |elol paiuIsay poalLIsalun |e1ol papLsay panpLy n
3JUDLIDA WL IST ST/HT0T ajepdn 1sndny ST/¥10C
p-5) (-4 (q-3) £ ] 8 B £l q L}
ST/¥102
193png wiBlv] IST ST/YTOT 03 3133png I1sndny ST/pTOT $0 uosuedwo)
ANN4 TvY43INID

1LISIA [00YIS PAIUN BUIN HEO YoB|g

T @23eq
TOAaNN3



0

. %00t %E0'Y NI % (£
(0£0°59) (659°96) 629°TE £99'98S 696C 869785 £69°059 879°66 690°1SS lezoL | os
000°€T - 000°€T 000°ELY - 000°ELY 00009 - 00009t o AuIenIa2uN J1WOU0I3 Joj dnIsRY | v
= = - - = - = - = paieudoisddeun /pausisseun | ev
(£9Z°9) - 10Z'1L - 89v°20T 192°9¢ = £97°9¢ $3s02.10] 2301 SYIJ/SHLS '§ UWN|0D/dB1S J0f a353Y 2]
oz | - |rozuiz 891°£0T - 89v'L0T | L97'9F - £97'9€ SIUBWUSISSY 1Y | o
«Nnm.wm\ - {z25°2S) - - - LSS - z248°2S suopdopy 400qixa 1 J0f d¥INI 40 Jusww o) st
(zz5°28) = (z25°2s) = 3] = zL5°CS = °LSTS SIUBWINWWIO) JBYIO | ¥
(187°02) (182°02) - 6967 6967 - 0sZ'sz 052°s7 = Pa12I153Y 42410 &
= = = = - = - - §/D1I3IDYY |DUOIINIISUf A13330T J0f aruasay fad
«mwm\mv\ \mwm\mv\ - = - 678°cY 678°EY - (6€ doud) 10y sqor Abiau3 upa|D) pjuIofi|p) 10f 3/353Y 134
«mvmxwm\ «mvm\wm\ - - - 6r5TE 6VS‘Z€ - 401303UaWa| W] SPIDPUDIS 31035 310D UOWWOD J0f 3AI353Y oy
(9zr'se)  |(9zr'ss) E 6967 696'C S S60°TY S60°TY . palssay | 6
= E = - = - - - - ‘puadx3 predaagd | s
- - = - - - = - - $3J01S LE
E E - 0£7°C =~ 0€2't 0€7°C z 0€2‘? yse) Juinjonay | ot
JIUDIIDA 3IUDIIDA JIUDLIDA =
1010, popsay | papsaiun lelol paldLIsey pajauasasun |eiol poIdLIISaY paidlsalun
30UDLIDA wWi| IST ST/PTOT epdn 1sn3ny ST/¥T0T
{p-5} (-4 g -3] P 3 q E i 3 e
3auejeg pund Suipug jo sjusuodwo)
ST-v102
198png w1 IST ST/¥T0T 03 198png 1sndny ST/pTOT jo uostedwo)
aNN4d Tv43INIdD
PUISI@ [ooyIS payiun SUIAI YeQ ydelg
7 9deq

TOANNd



K b

10

1

-

1

N

13

14

ol

wn

1

@

17

18
19
20

a b c d e
2014/15 .
2014/15 Variance
Explanati
Fund 01 August 1st Interim {c-b) e
Budget
Beginning Balance 1,288,616 1,288,616 - -
ke_?enuepetail__ . B B B : B - _: -
Added to reflect net estimated Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) increase. Estimated
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8,687,049 8,718,726 31,677 mcrf.:ase is based on slight |.ncrease |n.actual prlor year .attendance & increase in unduplicated
pupil count percentage which results in an estimated higher percentage of Supplemental
. funding. e — -
Increase in federal funding for Special Ed Mental Health {+5$7k), McKinney Vento {+$2k), and
Federal Revenue 452,510 531,217 78,707 |renewal of 5-year Drug Free Communities Grant-DFD (+$105k), offset by estimated decrease
in LEA Medi-Cal funding (-$34k).
- 1 | Ii/-laj_or"i'n?eé;?n?a}e_fu-r{d_iﬁg-from Lottery (+56k), Primary-l'nte_rEr:n't-ion Program-ﬁﬁ’m
(+$27k), Special Ed Mental Health (+$30k) and new 3-year Career Pathways Grant-CRANE
Other State R 496 22,175 125
er Adlemeyenue 319 622, 856 (+$71k); offset by slight decreases in Mandated Costs (-$4k) & Instructional Material Lottery (-
R = $6k).
Adjusted budget to reflect major increases in the following funding/grants: Microsoft Tech
Voucher {+$48k}, Every 15 Minutes {(+510k), SELPA grant/funding for NPS students & PEI grant
Other Local R 1,131,74 1,236,707 104,964 ! !
roedlinevenue 131,743 T 04,96 (+$20k), and reimbursement from other districts for attending GLAD training hosted at
BOMUSD (+$15k).
Total Revenue| 10,767,621 | 11,108,825 341,204
Expenditure Detail . __ - - B
Adjusted budget to reflect addition of 1.0 FTE for the remainder of the school year at
Certificated 4,494,463 4,524,052 29,589 |Northside in order to meet Grade Span Adjustment required progress and to reflect actual
employee salaries filling open positions.
. Imred classified salary budget due to the following staﬁ_ing changes: (IO.IZIFTE) Additional |
. Special Education instructional aide time & (0.225 FTE} Pupil support based on student need
Classified 2,179,394 ,258,905 79,511 .
asstiie PRI (+$5k); Added grant funded positions due to new awards for (2.22FTE} Drug Free
S — ol Communities grant & (1.375 FTE) Primary Intervention Program grant (+574k).
Increased employee benefits to reflect the adjustment of benefits based on salary changes
N above & the inclusion of budget for remaining retirement incentive payments from prior
Empl benefit: 1,4
MIRTOYECDEREIS 2,288,651 301,485 e school year. These increases are offset by decreases in Health & Welfare for both classified
and certificated based on current participation.
o |™major iﬁic?evége{i'ﬁEboks/supply budgets for fﬁifbﬁing progrﬁ?ﬁs/grants: (+$11k) EDCOE 21st
Century Classroom Grant, (+$31k} Math Textbook Adoption, (+$13k) DFD, (+$15k) expenses at
) sites (supplies, athletic program, etc.) from local donations, {+$25k) Microsoft Tech Youcher,
Books & S | 88 657,010 117,622 i
00Ks &uoupplies 539,3 g (+$10k) for Title I, 8 (+$15k) CRANE grant. increases are offset by movement of expenses to
service/other operating costs categories for MAA, Lottery, Common Core, FMOT and site
- _ _ |budgets. ; S e . o
Major increases for the following programs/grants: (+520k) Technology (High Speed Internet
contract), (+$37k) Special Ed Mental Health services, (+$5k) LEA Medi-Cal Billing {Prof. Dev},
Contracted Services, Other Operating Costs 1,052,853 1,176,301 123,448 |(+$21k) DFD, {(+$34k) Comman Core {Prof. Dev), {+$8k) Every 15 Minutes program, {+$24k)
Microsoft Tech Voucher, & (+$5k) for CRANE grant. Increases offset by movement of expenses
to books/supplies for Title |, FMOT, and site budgets. : .
R . £ . . I
Capital Outlay 420,998 474,998 45,000 ;\i:Jrurzted budget to reflect increase for capital outlay purchases with CRANE grant at Golden
T = = — - e o TIEYII38
Other Outgo 403,756 395,356 (8,400) ecrease in estimated required services from EDCOE Special Education programs for 2014/15,
) Kl '|based on current student needs. o - =
Transfers of Direct Support/Indirect Costs (24,342) {24,675) (333)
Total Expenditures| 11,364,161 | 11,763,432 399,271
2l Excess/(Deficiency) pevwwl  (596,540)] (654,607)]  (58,067) ___ ——

22

Black Oak Mine Unified School District

FUND 01
Page 10f2

General Fund
Comparison of 2014/15 August Budget to 2014/15 1st Interim Budget
Unrestricted & Restricted Combined




Black Oak Mine Unified School District
General Fund
Compatrison of 2014/15 August Budget to 2014/15 1st Interim Budget
Unrestricted & Restricted Combined

FUND 01
Page 20f2

a b ] d

2014/15 .

2014/15 Variance
Explanati
Fund 01 August 15t ltanm {c-b) xplanation

Budget
23|Other Financing Sources/uses | - - -
24| Transfersin 5000 5,000 2 R R — T
25| Transfers Out 46,379 53,342 6,963 Slight increase |n.est|mated general fund contribution for the cafeteria fund 13, ba.sed on

current staff salaries and actual health and welfare benefits (per current participation).
26| Other Sources | = = o
27| Other Uses — = = e e T e I, — —
28| Contributions x - -
29 Total Other Sources/Uses (41,379) (48,342) (6,963)
EL N - -
31 Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance (637,919) (702’949} {65,030)
| — S {lipse W« v 110 < Bevsy 39 — . = —

32
33 Ending Fund Balance (ine1-iimne 31| 650,696 585,667 {65,030)




‘2179102 NI {060°0%8S) '8 3AYIN 38 OL 33N SNOILINGIY 139aNng Ni (6600095} '9T/STOT ¥VAA NI 3DNVTVE JALLISOd ¥ NIVLEO OL Y3CGWO NI “2LON OL INVIHOdWI

[44
Tz
(04
6T
8T

ST

1
€T

%0T- %2 Y%t %una ¢
{oz6‘0TT’T) s | 6Lz s [(seT'TTT'T) §|(820°PSE) S| - (8zo'vsz) ¢ L9988  $ | 696°C $ | 869°8S 3INVIVE ANNd ONIGNT| €2
(8zv'e1T'T) (8TV'ETT'T) (852'952) (852°952) 000'€/¥ 000'ELY AjulepIa3UR J1WOUOI] 104 ANIISIY
- - 89%'£0T 89%°£0T $3sD3.oU] SYId/SHLS B UWN|0)/dals Jof aIniasay
- - - sjuawudissy JayiQ
- - - - suondopy J0f d¥4INI 10f Juawwwo)
= - - sjusawiwwo) Jaylg
6(2 64T B < 696°C 696'C papusay| /1
087 |ogz’t 0£2'2 0£2°T 0£7'T 0£2° yse) Suiajonay| 9t
JONVYIVE ANNJ ONIAN3I 40 SININOdINOD
(geT'TIT’T} $| - S |(86T°TTT'T) § |(8ZO'PST) S S (szo‘vsz) S| L9958 S | 696°C $ | 869‘z8s JINVIVE aNNd ONIANT
(69T°LS8) - |(0£1°£58) (569'6€8) (6967) (922'9¢8) (6¥6'20L) (£82°SLE) (z61°22€) (3Sv3yd3aoNI LIN
trL98ETT SP9‘TCTE 660's97°8 LLT'STE'TT | €48°T9IT‘E POE‘E9T'S YLL'9T8'TT STE'ET8'E 95¢'€00°8 SIYNLIANIdXI TYLOL
SL5'625°0T 9v9'1ZT'E 626°L0Y'L 8Y'S8Y'0T | ¥06°SST'E 8LS‘9TE'L SZS'ETTTT T9S‘LEV'E ¥92'9L9°L INNIATY TV.LOL
(820'¥S2T) = (820°vST) £99°58S 6967 869785 919'887T 9TL'8LE 068606 JINVIVE GNNL DNINNIO3E
IVLOL k| N V1oL ] an V1oL ] Hn
%8b°SZ % DNIGNNS dVD %8902 % DNIANNS dY9 %9562 % ONIANNA dvO
%P T % V102 %6T'T % V102 %580 % Y10D
=y+8 y 3 }=3+p El p J=q+e q e

DLIISIF [00YIS payiun Ul JeO oeld

uonaafoid Jeaj-BnIA
LT-9T0¢ 01 ST-T0C



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Ck/12-11-14/LCAP

Local Control and Accountability Plan Update
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

An update of the Local Control and Accountability Plan for Black
Oak Mine Unified School District will be provided to the Board of
Trustees.

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) was
established in the Education Code to serve as a blueprint for
Districts” actions and expenditures to support student outcomes.



9- Iayoes) uonuaAIou] SuIpesy .
UOIJUQAISIUI £9BIAN]
a1inbar oym SIULPNIS 01 UOLIONIISUT
dnoig jjews pajaSie) apiacld .

"apedE 11 JO pus 2y}

e Y1 ul 1891 4SSV 2y1 uo Jusoyoud,,
pue Jv4 ay1 uo  Apeal 283[]09,,

31095 [[Im ‘Suepmis A4 pue “Td ‘A4S
Mol Surpnjout ‘sjuspmis GSONOE [TV

UOIIONIISUL PUB WINNOLLND SS30I8 0]
1apio ur Aor1ay] ut Aousioijoad 3utofup

STITSS A9ETaIT
T P3N

[00Y3S SpISYHON
18 9 — ML ut poddns UONUSAISIUL
BN SYMHTY Jo uoneuowaidwy  »

"3peIB [ [ JO PUS 343 I8 SOUBRYIEN
ur 1531 JSSVD Y1 uo Juatoyouxd,,

pue Jvd 2y} uo  Apeal 289][09,,

21008 [[Im ‘Syuapnis A pue “Id ‘ddS
Mol Suipnjoul ‘sjuspris qSNNOE [V

puo£aq pue jooyss y3iy 103 asedasd

03 sonewaylejy ul Kouarolyoid Julofup
SIS YIBN

L'y P3N

191030
BIpaW A1BIqI) oY) pue qe] J91ndwod
Ay} 0} $S9008 IBjn3a1 SpIAOL

uonendod
Jooyds [e19uag ay) Jo sjaAs] Yy
JuIes ayj I8 9A3IYOR [|Im Sjuapnls yInok

4InoA 131S0J pue ‘siuapnis
74 “wapnis (9S mof Ino pue uone|ndod
[00yos [B1ouad ay3 usamlaq ded

Xddv o JUSWAAQIYDE JUBOIIUSIS B SUIRWIAL 3y |
Aprus uopuadopuy s JIe3s03 pue “Tq "ddS Mo] ASNNOY 1TV 05 P9ON
SI- 4102 Jusweambas | 5052100 Aunwiuiod pue NS5/ 5N W

ul pajqnop A[Jeau sey A19W095)
Burye) s)USpMIS JO JAqUINU Y], e
10[ld NdD 9peiS ;8

uonenpeid e se Jus[ealnba s}y 1o
[I ®1qa8[y Suipnjoul yjew Jo sieak 2a.y)
ap[dwod [[ia siuspris JSNNOE LIV

sjuawalinbal |3A3] A13U2 123U 01 19pJO Ul
SoljeWaYIRAl j00UDS YSIH Ul JUSLASIYIR
12yS1y pue jJusui||0JUD ‘SSIOIB JIBIID
1€ P3N

SOTUd AP o

wn[noLun)) YN SH uosread

10[Id INdD 9P®D 8

oMygd .

3PEID T — L

juowdo[aA9(J [eUOISSajOld SulOBUD
<IN 0D, BILIOJI[BD

avio .

3PEID ;9 —IL

SpIepuRlg 9107 UOWIWOY) BILIOJI[BD)
S} Ul PaUuIeIuod JULUOD Pue S|jIs
g3 ureg| [lm sjuapris SANO4G 1TV

ssonoead
JRUOTIONIISUL JAIJD9JJD 0 SSIIIY o
SpJepuBlS 2107) UOWWO))
BIULIOJI[BD) QU] Ylm pausi[e ate Jey)
S[ELI3JRUI PUB WN[RJLLIND 0] SS90V
JUSWSASIYIY JO S[9AD] JoUsTH
0°¢ P3N

WOOJSSE]d 9Y) Ul S[00} [BUOIIONISUL
pue [5130[0ULd3} PISUBADE

3uisn Ajde|ngal oq [[Im Ssjuopnis pue
s19U2e3) GSNNOE JO %001 “Teak
[00Y2s L1-910T Y3 Jo pua ay Ag

*9IMIONIISBIUL JoUIS)Ul
paads Y31y [20[ INO 0] pPa1d3UUOD
aq [1im sesndwes qSNNOG [e ‘1eek
[00Y2s S[-410T 2Ys Jo pua oy} Ag

soedyiom a3

pue 989][00 u1 9jadwod 03 way) sredaxd
111m 1243 AS0j0uyo9) LR -3Y)-J0-318lS 0]
$S900® 9ARY [[1M SIUSPMIS ASNINOY 1V

KInua)

112 241 U1 199180 pue 53a][00 aredaid

0] AIBSS209U 2IBMIJOS pPUB 2[eMpIRy

ay3 az1ynn A[[nJ 01 Japlo Ul aINIdnIISeIUl
ondo 12qg13 1owaul paads Y31y 01 ss00y
07 PN

pade[dalaq [[Im
S3SSp WIOM 10 U2Y0Iq JO %001 ‘IJeak

100425 L 1-910T 3tf J0 PU3 3 bm

paoedal 9q [[Im
SY[Sap IoM IO USNOIq JO %06 “IBaA
_ooﬁm S1- Eom a1 Jo pus ayy \ﬂm

[[® J0J JUSWUOIIAUS JJeS
pue Surwoojom © Juasald |jim pue Jredar

noow ur oq =;> sesndwres qSNNOG 11V

Surtwod|am pue
‘uBg[d ‘aJes B aJe Jey) sasndwied [00yog
0°[ P33N

Arewrwing dyD7T ST-4 107 3L3SIQ [00Y2S payiuf) Uiy 30 Yeld




BWRIJ WY QIS »
Aemuyied SunoouiSug .

sswalinbal

MLTd . Aus NSO /7 DN Ylim pausife aie jey) WIN{D1ND YIBIA
UOIONISUOD-090) | UOHBONP2 [BIIUYIS] J32IBD PUR ‘UOIIBONPI pue y19 2yl puokaq 03 jeyl saouaniadxa
e d [eo1sAyd ‘ewerlp ‘oisnw ‘ue Jujpnjout WOQJISSE|o pue saltunuoddo 9sinoy)
SOSSB[D JUSWYILIUG JU9IUOJ DIWIPEIE JO 9FUBI PROIQ B O} 0°L P3N
JISNIAl SS300E 2ABY [|Im s1Uapnis JSNNOG 1V
w9~ JLL
[00Y2s 10

wuawdo[oaap feuotssajoid FuouQ .
yoeannQ AJUNWWoO)

[00Y9s AIRJUSWIJD OJUT AIJUD
10J Apeal 9q [{Im SJUIpNIS P[0 1BIA-C [V

patedaid a1e oym Sjuapnis usLeSIapuly
pue uslegiapuly] [euonIsuR ]
0°9 P3dN

poLIdd Xo[4 o
Suures] S1Ad e

wll ~pl

SISIN WeN / VI Ajlweg o
ures7 ol e e

SIWOO)NO JUIPNIS 13719q
u1 Sunnsal ssaoold jBUOLBONDS 23 UL
pa8e3us Aj3uisealoul aq [[1m SIULPNIS ||V

Sururesy s Jayio jo sandnisip

SS9[ 918 DUB 210W UIB3| SIUIPNIS
pa3e3ug "sseoo01d [euolIRONpP? 9U] UL
paSeZua 2q 03 paau sjuased pue S1USpNIS

Buiurel] SIgd . 0°S P33N

—:w i Mrﬁ

JUaWdO[9Ap [BUOISS9J0Id SUIOZU()
SOTd Afeam sjuapnis tno uoddns o}
aptaoad [[1m S}IBIS 91B] ABPSAUPAAY o soonoeid pue $2135)R41S [BUONONNSUL | SOITIBIIS [BUOHONIISUL SAITBAOUUL *3SIDALD
4 ) 9A1193]J3 pUB ‘paseq-oIeasal ‘Jualind SN OYM ‘9AIIBIOQE{|0D PUB ‘Pl IWWOd

juawdo]aaap euoissajoid Sulo3uQ)
sAep osea[al Ajlea N0 .

WL

1uswadwi pue AJnuapt [[im sioyoea ],

‘BuLies aue oYm SI9YoEd) 18I0
P’y PBdN

uoddns uonuIAIANUI

10J €~ SOpeID) Ul SIUSPNIS

10] YreA / Sulpeay JO UonONISU]

/ onsougerq Apeay! pue weidoid
auluo spIy Zvy jo uonruswsidwy

"3peId | [ JO PUS 3Y] 1B SOBWSYIBIA puR
V719 Ul 1891 dSSVD 2yl uo Jusroyoud,,
pue dy'q 2y} uo Apeal 989[]09,,

2100 [[IM ‘SIUSPMIS A PUB “19 ‘QAS
ol Suipnjoul ‘S)uspnIs ASANOE 11V

SolBWAYIBW PUB 71 Yloq Ul Aouanjy
pue uolisuayaidwod Suipeas paaorduyy
£€'P P3N

Arewrwing v ST-T0Z 31ISIJ [00Y9S payiuf auIy YeQ Moeld




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

EDUCATION
IMPLICATIONS:

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

Strategic Plan and Goals Presentation
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Principals will present to the Board of Trustees how they are
implementing the Strategic Plan Goals at the school sites and how
it works with the LCAP.

The Strategic Plan Goals are the board’s direction-setting
expectation for our TK-12 instructional program. Teachers,
instructional aides, and administrative staff work to implement
the goals through their work with students. In order to ensure that
our district practices are following the plan, staff will provide the
board with examples of this commitment at the school sites. The
presentations began in August 2014 and will describe our
practices that ensure fidelity to the Strategic Plan.

Ensure students will graduate with the attributes described in the
Strategic Plan.

Instructional expenditures and LCAP activities.

ck\board\ 12-11-14\ Strategic Plan & Goals



Juspisaid paeog ‘suibboids aor __*SIOPOYdNE]}S [je Udamjaq uonedjunwwod Aem-omy ui abebuo o} saALlys pieog dSNNOYG @Y1,

‘s|eon) ‘Buinjos wie|qoid pue ‘yiomwies) ‘Bunes ‘eouelanssiad ‘aanenul
pue UOISSIJ\ ‘UOISIA 8y} spoddns jeyy Jobpng paouejeq e aney ¢ ‘Ajprqisuodsal ‘HoYs ‘UONBAIJOW ‘S2USPHUOD ‘UoHEDIUNWWOD
I pomsia syl - Ajjigisuodsay [eastd Buipnioul s|iixs jeuosiad jysut yoiym ‘'swesboid spinoid ¢
‘suonejuasaid
g .tﬁw mOQasm |EJO UO passasse aq 0} sjuapnis 10} sapiunpoddo sjowoid ¢ ( )
e «_E.oe M ‘sjeljeq 0 A}olIBA B 10} 30UEBIS|0} pUB $aIN)Nd a|d)inw Jo 1snipy
M IoIsId Byl - 90ud)[23X] HElS Buipuejsiepun sajowold yoiym weiboid jeuoneonps ue opiroid ¢ 2 "10JUOW
"AJUNWILLIOD B} YIM SIUSPN}S JoSUU0D 0} JSPIO Ul S9ssauisng pue M IOISIA YL - S|IINS [BUOSIdd UJeaT Sjuapms ‘aping

‘Anunwiwos ‘syuated ypm sdiysiouped poddns pue yass AjoAoe ¢

‘Butuses| Juapnis saosdwil 0} WNNJLLIND
ay oul ABojouyoa) ajeibaiul 0] sioyoes) Joj poddns jeoiuyos)

0} ejeq asn
‘uons|dwos 0} yse} e wiopad 0} §||ifS OYuUSIS

pue 'yoseasal ‘sonewsayiew ‘Buipeal ‘Buium ajeibsiul 0} s|qe N/

aq JIIm sjuspnjs ‘JuswiAojdwa |9A3J-A1jua 10} S||IS [B21UYDOS] 3|q

pue Juawdolanap Yels ‘saoinosal Abojouyoay ulejuiew pue apinoid ¢ —ejoyIEw dO[OASP 0} SIUSPMIS S|qeUs jeys swesboid apinoid M + —\

‘Ajlunwiwiod jooyds ‘welboid 1991e9-0}-00yDS Z-Y & apinoid ¢
oy} u1 opud sjowoid pue ‘Jejs ‘SJuapn}s AISS o) saioe) spinold sn Buowy

M
‘Aunwwod pue ‘yels ‘sjuapnis jo Buleq omsia oy | - . spadxg
||9M [EUOIIOWS PUE [BID0S SU} 9oUBYUS (M Jey} ainynd e Bunead Aq PUISIQ SUL - SIS [BAUYDIIL R BIGEID|IEW UIBS] SIUSPMS ay} abesana]

JUSWISSEIBY PUB 90US|0IA WOJ} 93l) JuswuoliAua Buiuies| e apinoid ¢ ‘SJuapn]s |le saajoaul Ajpanoe yoiym weiboud sye Bul
|IM JOLISIP YL -wiopad pue [ensia ZL-y palenoile ‘anisusyaidwiod e apinoxd ¢\ ’
-$S992NG JUSPN)S SI91S04 UIIYAA Juawuoliaug Buluiea ajes ‘Sjuswanaiyoe
118y} ysignd/eelisuowiap pue yiom Jiay) uodn 1osyas ‘isassiul Jo
-SUONIDUOA lenuass Bunasaiy 10} s[eo seale alo|dxa ‘AjaAjeald SOA[OSWAY) Ssaidxa ‘SYSU a)e) 0} Jels
Bipuoy ey d eS| 10} S|E0DH pue syjuapns salidsul yoiym weiboid [euoneonps ue spiaoid ¢ FALR 2N he)
Jmjousiq syl - jerjualjod aAneasd dojaaaq syuapms :o_mw__m_ nsi
suswalinbal Anue A3
\ Apqisuodsay eosid 0) 969109 Jo uonsjdwoos premo) ssaiboid uapnis ssasse Apenbas ¢
90UD||9IXT YIS ¢ ‘ojendoidde se swesboid
$S309NG |00Y9S S18)S04 Aypow pue spiepuejs piemo) sseibouid juapns ssesse Apginbas ¢ e
UDIYAA Juswuosiaug Buluiea sjes ¢ ‘splepuejg a10) uowwod
1SUOIJIPUOY) [eJUISST 199 0] SIUBPN]S [[B S3|geuUa YdIym Juawdojanap yels pue so saAljenIu| B
S 2 -onoeid [euononISu ‘sjelaleul [euonanisul ‘wninNowInd apinoid ¢ $921N0SdY
{SJUDPN]S J|& 1O} SSDINIDS ubly

S|I1NS [BUOSIad UIBaT SjUSpNIS ¢
SIS [ealuyos |

pue suoido [euoiEoNPa JO WNNURUoD saisuayaidwos e apinold ¢
M 30U1SIQ BYJ - @2U3[19IXT J1WAPEIY IAIIYIY SIuUSapnIg f|L

pue s|gejeyie| ules sjuspnis ¢
[enusiod anneal) dojaas( sjuspnis ¢ :S}INS?Y m:_>0=._o< 10} s|jeox)
20Us||90Xg o
JILIBPEDY SABIYDY SluapnIS
/ :S})Insay u.:&—v-.-u.w\ ‘S||1s [euosiad pue ‘|e2a1uyo3a} ‘1aaled ‘ajqejayiew alinboe pue ‘qenuajod

aAnEa1D J1ay) dojoAap ‘99Ud|[99Xa JIWAPELIE dA3IYDE 0} SjuUapn)s [|e sabuajeys jey}
JUBWUOIIAUG Bulules)] ajes e opiaoid |1m 1013SIg |O0YIS paliun Ul YeQ 3aelg
NOISSIN
*S31}IUNWILWOD PUOM PUE [E20] J13Y) 0} SI0INCILIIU0D pue ‘s1duled] Buojayy
‘S19)J0M POINYS ‘Suaziyd aanonpoud ‘ejqisuodsal ‘Ayyeay aq o} syuapms

[1e 4oy Ayunproddo ayy apiaoad [jim 3o13SIQ [0OYDS paliun AUl YeO ¥oelg GSLOZP1L02 LNINIAFIHIOVY d04 SS300ud
NOISIA

3o13SId [00YOS paylun SulN Yeo xoeld




AMERICAN RIVER CHARTER SCHOOL

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/12-11-14/ ARCS Petition

American River Charter School Petition
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Susan Whittington, Coordinator Student Services

Susan Whittington will present the American River Charter
School Petition to the Board of Trustees.

The Petition for American River Charter School is required to be
renewed every 5 years (the current petition expires May 2015). The
authorizing district (BOMUSD) approves the petition before
submitting to CDE. This petition was approved by the American
River Charter Council on November 17, 2014.

The Annual Report will include the following: data on the level of
parent and staff involvement; staffing ratios; assessment and
accountability; and data on enrollment and will be brought to the
Board of Trustees at the January 15, 2015 board meeting for
approval.

A copy of the petition was provided to the Board under separate
cover.



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Bylaws, Board and Superintendent Protocols Review
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will review and discuss the Board Bylaws and
the Board and Superintendent protocols.

The purpose of these protocols is to provide a basic set of
professional standards by which the Governing Board and the
Superintendent are to function as a team. The Board will review:
Board Bylaw 9000 Role of Board, Board Bylaw 9005 Governance
Standards and Board Bylaw 9200 Limits of the Board Member
Authority.

ck\board\12-11-14\ Board Bylaws and Protocols



Board Bylaws BB 9000(a)
ROLE OF THE BOARD

The Board of Trustees has been elected by the community to provide leadership and
citizen oversight of the district. The Board shall ensure that the district is responsive to
the values, beliefs, and priorities of the community.

The Board shall work with the Superintendent to fulfill its major responsibilities, which
include:

1. Setting the direction for the district through a process that involves the
community, parents/guardians, students, and staff and is focused on student
learning and achievement

(cf- 0000 - Vision)
(cf- 0100 - Philosophy)
(¢f- 0200 - Goals for the School District)

Pl Establishing an effective and efficient organizational structure for the district by:
a. Employing the Superintendent and setting policy for hiring of other
personnel

(cf 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties)
(cf- 2120 - Superintendent Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract)

(cf- 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf- 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)

(cf 4211 - Recruitment and Selection)

(cf- 4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

b. Overseeing the development and adoption of policies

(cf. 9310 - Board Policies)

C. Establishing academic expectations and adopting the curriculum and
instructional materials

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(¢f- 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

(cf 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

d. Establishing budget priorities and adopting the budget
(cf- 3000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf- 3100 - Budget)
(cf- 3312 - Contracts)



BB 9000(b)
ROLE OF THE BOARD (continued)

e. Providing safe, adequate facilities that support the district's instructional
program

(cf- 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development)
(cf- 7210 - Facilities Financing)

f. Setting parameters for negotiations with employee organizations and
ratifying collective bargaining agreements

(cf 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

3. Providing support to the Superintendent and staff as they carry out the Board's
direction by:

a. Establishing and adhering to standards of responsible governance

(cf- 9005 - Governance Standards)

(cf 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

b. Making decisions and providing resources that support district priorities
and goals

c. Upholding Board policies

d. Being knowledgeable about district programs and efforts in order to serve
as effective spokespersons

(c¢f- 9240 - Board Development)
(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

4. Ensuring accountability to the public for the performance of the district's schools
by:
a. Evaluating the Superintendent and setting policy for the evaluation of
other personnel

(cf. 2140- Evaluation of the Superintendent)
(cf- 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(¢f- 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf- 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)



BB 9000(c)
ROLE OF THE BOARD (continued)

b. Monitoring and evaluating the effectiveness of policies

(o Serving as a judicial (hearing) and appeals body in accordance with law,
Board policies, and negotiated agreements

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)

(cf- 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)

(cf 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

(cf- 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)

(cf- 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf- 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

d. Monitoring student achievement and program effectiveness and requiring
program changes as necessary

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)

(cf- 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf- 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

(cf 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

€. Monitoring and adjusting district finances

(cf- 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
f. Monitoring the collective bargaining process

5. Providing community leadership and advocacy on behalf of students, the district's
educational program, and public education in order to build support within the
local community and at the state and national levels

(cf- 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)
(cf- 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)



BB 9000(d)

ROLE OF THE BOARD (continued)

(cf 1400 - Relations between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf- 1700 - Relations between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf- 9010 - Public Statements)

The Board is authorized to establish and finance any program or activity that is not in
conflict with, inconsistent with, or preempted by law. (Education Code 35160)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

5304 Duties of governing board (re school district elections)
12400-12405 Authority to participate in federal programs
17565-17592 Board duties re property maintenance and control
33319.5 Implementation of authority of local agencies

35000 District name

35010 Control of district; prescription and enforcement of rules
35020-35046 Officers and agents

35100-35351 Governing boards, especially:

35160-35185 Powers and duties

35291 Rules

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing School Board Governance

Professional Governance Standards, November 2000

School Board Leadership: The Role and Function of California's School Boards, 1996
NATIONAL SCHOQOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

The Key Work of School Boards, 2000

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

CSBA Governance Institute: http://www.csba.org/gi

National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11,2012 Georgetown, California



Board Bylaws BB 9005(a)
GOVERNANCE STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees believes that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests
of every student in the district. The Board also has major commitments to
parents/guardians, all members of the community, employees, the state of California,
laws pertaining to public education, and established policies of the district. To maximize
Board effectiveness and public confidence in district governance, Board members are
expected to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the highest standards of ethical

conduct.
(cf 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board expects its members to work with each other and the Superintendent to ensure
that a high-quality education is provided to each student. Each individual Board member
shall:

1. Keep learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus

A Value, support and advocate for public education
(cf- 9010 - Public Statements)

6L Recognize and respect differences of perspective and style on the Board and
among staff, students, parents and the community

4. Act with dignity, and understand the implications of demeanor and behavior

S Keep confidential matters confidential
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

6. Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy
necessary to be an informed and effective leader

(cf- 9240 - Board Development)

7. Understand the distinctions between Board and staff roles, and refrain from
performing management functions that are the responsibility of the
Superintendent and staff

(cf. 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties)
8. Understand that authority rests with the Board as a whole and not with individuals
(cf- 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

Board members also shall assume collective responsibility for building unity and creating
a positive organizational culture. To operate effectively, the Board shall have a unity of
purpose and:



BB 9005(b)

GOVERNANCE STANDARDS (continued)

L. Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for all students

2 Communicate a common vision

(cf- 0000 - Vision)
(cf- 0100 - Philosophy)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

3: Operate openly, with trust and integrity

4. Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility and
respect

S. Govern within Board-adopted policies and procedures

(cf. 9310 - Board Policies)
6. Take collective responsibility for the Board's performance
7. Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness

(cf- 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

8. Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform
Board deliberations

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf- 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



GOVERNANCE STANDARDS (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35010 Power of governing board to adopt rules for its own governance
35160 Board authority to act in any manner not conflicting with law
35164 Actions by majority vote

GOVERNMENT CODE

1090 Financial interest in contract

1098 Disclosure of confidential information

1125-1129 Incompatible activities

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS
CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000
Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

BB 9005(c)

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11,2012

Georgetown, California



Board Bylaws BB 9200(a)
LIMITS OF BOARD MEMBER AUTHORITY

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the Board is the unit of authority over the district
and that a Board member has no individual authority. Board members shall hold the
education of students above any partisan principle, group interest, or personal interest.

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

(¢f- 9000 - Role of the Board)

(cf- 9005 - Governance Standards)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

(cf: 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Unless agreed to by the Board as a whole, individual members of the Board shall not
exercise any administrative responsibility with respect to the schools or command the
services of any school employee. Individual Board members shall submit requests for
information to the Superintendent.  Board members shall refer Board-related
correspondence to the Superintendent for forwarding to the Board or for placement on the
Board's agenda, as appropriate.

(cf- 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf- 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf- 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

Individual Board members do not have the authority to resolve complaints. Any Board
member approached directly by a person with a complaint should refer the complainant
to the Superintendent or designee so that the problem may receive proper consideration
and be handled through the appropriate district process.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf- 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)

(¢f 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(¢f- 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

(cf- 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

(cf 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

A Board member whose child is attending a district school should be aware of his/her
role as a Board member when interacting with district employees about his/her child.
Because his/her position as a Board member may inhibit the performance of school
personnel, the Board member should inform the Superintendent or designee before
volunteering in his/her child's classroom.

(cf 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf 6020 - Parent Involvement)



LIMITS OF BOARD MEMBER AUTHORITY (continued)

BB 9200(b)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a copy of the state's open meeting laws
(Brown Act) to each Board member and to anyone who is elected to the Board but has
not yet assumed office.

Board members and persons elected to the Board who have not yet assumed office are
responsible for complying with the requirements of the Brown Act. (Government Code
54952.1)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
7054 Use of district property

35010 Control of district; prescription and enforcement of rules

35100-35351 Governing boards, especially:
35160-35184 Powers and duties

35291 Rules

35292 Visits to schools (Board members)

51101 Rights of parents/guardians

GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54962 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially:
54952.1 Member of a legislative body of a local agency
54952.7 Copies of chapter to members of legislative body

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000
Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996
WEB SITES

CSBA: htp://www.csba.org

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11, 2012

Georgetown, California



Black Oak Mine Unified School District

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown, California 95634
530-333-8300 (office) * 530-333-8303 (fax)
www.bomusd.org ¢ info@bomusd.org

10.

1.

12.

Black Oak Mine Unified School Board & Superintendent Governance Protocols

For the purpose of enhancing teamwork among members of the board and between the board and the
superintendent, we, the members of the Black Oak Mine Unified School Board and the district
superintendent, do hereby commit ourselves collectively and individually to the following governances
protocols:

Children's interests come first. The board will represent the needs and interests of all the children in our
district. We will stay flexible, endeavor to meet the needs of every student, advocate for adequate and
appropriate resources, and remain willing to examine how we might do our job better.

The board acts only as a body. Individual board members do not have authority. Only the board as a whole
has authority. We agree that an individual board member will not take unilateral action. The board president
will communicate the position(s) of the board on all issues. (When board members serve on various school
committees, their role shall be defined by the board as silent observer or active participant)

We will work to keep both fellow Board Members and the Superintendent fully aware of current issues
and concerns. Surprises to the board or the superintendent will be the exception, not the rule. We agree to
ask the board president or the superintendent to place an item on the agenda instead of bringing it up
unexpectedly at the meeting. Alf Board members are to be apprised in a timely manner of any incident to
which they may be called upon to answer or explain.

Practice the governance role. The board will emphasize planning, policy making, and communication rather
than becoming involved in the management of the schools.

Clearly stated goals. The board will set clear goals for themselves and the superintendent. The board and
superintendent will set clear goals for the Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

Executive/closed sessions will be held only for appropriate subjects. Executive sessions will be held
only when specific needs arise. Board members will be extremely sensitive to the legal ramifications of their
meeting and comments.

Communication between staff and the board is encouraged. However, board requests for information,
reports, projects, or other specific inquiries are to be directed to the superintendent. All personnel complaints
and criticisms received by the board or its individual members will be given to the superintendent for
resolution. Unsubstantiated rumor, innuendo, and information from anonymous sources are not to be
pursued.

Follow the chain of command. The last stop, not the first, will be the Board. We agree to follow the chain of
command and insist that others do so. While the Board is eager to listen to its constituents and staff, each
inquiry to individual members of the Board will be referred to the Superintendent.

Debate the issues. Conduct at the board meeting is very important. We agree to avoid words and actions
that create a negative impression on an individual, the board, or the district. While we encourage debate and
differing points of view, we will do so with care and respect.

Conduct efficient and effective board meetings. Long board meetings should be avoided. Points are to be
made in a few words as possible; speeches at board meetings will be minimal. If a board member believes
he/she doesn't have enough information or has questions, either the superintendent or board president is to
be called prior to the scheduled meeting.

Site visits. Board members, as their time permits, are encouraged to visit school sites and attend school
functions. Care is to be taken as to avoid interrupting instruction or work of school employees. Notifying the
superintendent of your intended visit will be appreciated.

Annually conduct a board evaluation. The board will address its behaviors by yearly self-evaluation and by
addressing itself.



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Ck\board\ 12-11-14\ CSBA Conference

California School Boards Association (CSBA) Conference
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will discuss the CSBA Conference.

The CSBA Annual Conference is designed to deliver practical
solutions to help boards deal with important issues facing school
districts today, learn to work together effectively, and improve
student learning and achievement. Board members will be
attending this three day conference in San Francisco next week.



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: Board Policy 0420 School Plans/ Site Council

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014

FROM.: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board

Policy 0420 School Plans/Site Council.

BACKGROUND: This policy has been revised to delete material on school site block
grants, which are no longer operational. The revised policy also
adds language, reflecting the California Department of Education
guide, requiring the Board to communicate specific reasons to the
school site council when it disapproves the Single Plan for Student
Achievement.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0420(a)
SCHOOL PLANS/SITE COUNCILS

Whenrequired-by-law-or-determined-to-be-auseful-tool-o-accomplish-distriet-and-sehool

soals-school-site-councils-or-other school-advisery-groups-shall-develop-comprehensive
school-plans-designed-to-enhance-student-achievement-at-individual-sehool-sites.

[The Governing Board believes that comprehensive planning at each district school is
necessary in order to focus school improvement efforts on student academic
achievement and facilitate the effective use of district resources. The Superintendent or
designee shall ensure that school plans provide clear direction and identify cohesive
strategies aligned with school and district goals.]

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)
tef220—CitizenAdvisory-Compitiees)

Lot L L efers]
(ol GO20—Pearentrvebrenient)

Single Plan for Student Achievement

The-Superintendentor-designee shat-ensure-that-a-single-plan-for-student-achievementis
prepared-by-the-school-site-council-as-required-by-law-for-each-scheel-participating-in
speeified-state-andforfederal-categorical-programs.

[For any school that participates in specified state and/or federal categorical programs,
the school site council or other schoolwide advisory committee shall consolidate the
plans required for those categorical programs into a single plan for student
achievement (SPSA).] (Education Code 4587443572, 52055.755, 64001)

(cf. 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination)
(cf- 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf: 0520.2 - Title [ Program Improvement Schools)
(cf 0520.4 - Quality Education Investment Schools)
[(cf. 1220 — Citizen Advisory Committees)]

[(cf- 1431 — Waivers]

(cf 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
(ef—H39—PeerAssistance-and-Review)

(cf 514 7 Dropout Prevention)

et “hild-Care-Servicasfor-Parenting-Students)
[(cf 6020 Parent]

(cf. 6142.9] - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
(ef—61631—Library-Media-Centers

[(cf. 6151 — Class Size]

(cf. 6164.2 - Counseling/Guidance Services)

(cf 6171 - Title I Programs)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)
(cf 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)




BP 0420(b)
SCHOOL PLAN/SITE COUNCILS (continued)

Wheneverfeasible, [As appropriate, a] any-ether school-plan may be incorporate inte-the

single planfor-student-achievement—|(ltdueation-Code-64001) [any other school plan into
the SPSA. (Education Code 64001)]

The Superintendent or designee shall review each school's single plan and [to] ensure that it
has been-developed-and-approved-by-a-properly-constituted-school site-eouneil, meets the
content requirements for all programs included, is based on an analysis of current practices
and student academic performance, and reasonably links improvement strategies to identified
needs of the school and students. He/she shall submit to the Board of Trustees his/her

recommendations for plan approval or recommendationsregarding-any-subsequent-material
revisions-of the-plan—{revision.]

The Boardshallreview-and-approve-each-school's-single plan-for student-achievement-at-a
regularly-scheduled-meetingThe Board-also-shall-reyview-and-approve-any-subsequent
revisions-that-include material-changes-affecting-the-ncademic-programstor-students
participating-in-these categorieal-programs. [The Board shall review and approve each

school’s SPSA and any subsequent material revisions affecting the academic programs
for students participating in the categorical programs addressed in the SPSA] The
Board shall certify that, to the extent allowable under federal law, the plan is consistent with
district local improvement plans required as a condition of receiving federal funding. [Any
such review and approval shall be at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.] (Education
Code 64001)

[Whenever the Board does not approve a school’s SPSA, it shall communicate its
specific reasons for disapproval of the plan to the school site council or committee. The
school site council or committee shall then revise and resubmit the SPSA to the Board
for its approval.]

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that prineipals [school administrators] and
members of each site council receive training on the roles and responsibilities of the site

counc1l%%&&%mmsm—h%&%ﬂem1&lhmmmmmﬂw
necessary-in-orderto-perform-theirrele-effectively.

School Site Bloek-Grants

Uponreceipt-of state-funding for-school-site-bloekgrantsthe Beoard-shall-allocate-the-funds
f&dﬁﬁ&H&h@@hﬂﬂ%ﬂ%q&ﬂﬁ&PﬁMﬁ&ﬁ—%%%%&&%ﬁ&Mm%@%}

The-schoel's-use-of the funds-allocated-through-this-block-grant shall-be-propesed-by-the
school-site-council-or—-the school-dees-not-have-a-schoel-site-counetl-by-a-sehoeolwide

de&rgn&-aﬁé%%d%ﬁhwmﬂmmmM%m%e%&mmﬁm
need(s)-and-how-the-funds-will-be-used-to-enhance-the-educational-program:

Before-the-funds-are-encumbered-or-expended;-the-Board-shall-approve-the-site-couneil's
proposed-use-of the-funds—H the Board-does-net-appreve-the-propesed-use-the-Board-shall



BP 0420(c)

SCHOOL PLAN/SITE COUNCILS (continued)

Legal-Reference(see-next-page)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

52-53 Designation of schools
S2YO-8244-General-chitd-eare-and-development-programs
ST30-8754-Conservation-education

SO R203-Sehvoltibraries

32228 32228 5 School-safety-and-violence prevention

33133 Information guide for school site councils

35147 Open meeting laws exceptions

41500-41573 Categorical education block grants

L5005 08 Peer Assistance-and -Review-Program

ALI AL 34 New-CarearsProgram
ASLOASHO3-Comprlsory-continnationreducation
4848304843 8- Continnation-education

4866048667 Conmunity-dav-schools

S T45 517493 Independent-stidy

SHZ60-5H760.5 Work-experienee-edneation
SESISS T fedneational-technology:

5205352055 55 Immediate-Intervention/Underperforming-Schools-Progran
52055.700-52055.770 Quality Education Investment Act

52176 Advisory committees

S2200-5221 2 Grifted-and-Felented-Edueation-Progream
52300-52346-Regional-vecupational-centers

52500-52617 Adult educ anon, mehfdmg

S26-H-32646.24 Adw

52800-52887 School-Based i‘rog,mm Coordination Act

52890 Qualifications and duties of outreach consultants
54000-54028 Educationally Disadvantaged Youth Programs
54100-54145 Miller-Unruh Basic Reading Act

54425 Advisory commiltees (compensatory education) 0420(d)
54650-54659 Education Improvement Incentive Program
S54740-54749-5-California-School-AgeFamilies-EducationProgram
56000-56867 Special education

64000 Categorical programs included in consolidated application
64001 Single school plan for student achievement, consolidated application programs
REPEALASDLEDUCATION-CODE-FOR-CAFEGORICAIAROGRAMS
32012+ MMMFMMHMM&;&@fJ

S2044-5201

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

104420 Tobacco use prevention

Legal Reference Continued: (see next page)



0420(d)

SCHOOL PLAN/SITE COUNCILS (continued)

MATARY AND VETERANS-COPH:

500-520-1-California-Cader-Corps

ABA8O2 LUNCODIFIED 2006-54H:

43-Schoolsite-block-grants

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3930-3937 Compliance plans

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE [20] 206342-6319-Title-Lprograms;-plans
[6311 Accountability, adequate yearly progress]

[6312-6319 Title I programs; plans]

6421-6472 Programs for neglected, delinquent, and at-visk children and youth
6601-6651 Teacher and Principal Training and Recruitment prograin
6801-7014 Limited English proficient and immigrant students

7101-7165 Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities

7341-7355¢ Rural Education Initiative

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

A Guide and-Template for [Developing] the Single Plan for Student Achievement: A Handbook—{Resource]
Jor School Site Councils, Aprit-2606 [February 2013]

[WEST ED PUBLICATIONS]

[California Healthy Kids Survey]

[California School Climate Survey]

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Single Plan for Student Achievement:
http://www.cde.ca.govinclblsr/lel/singleplan.asp
Centerfor-Comprehensive-School-Reform-and-Tnprovement—hip/www-centerforesri-org
U.S. Department of Education: hitp.//www.ed.gov

[WedstEd: hitp://www.wested.org]

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California
Revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 3110 Transfer of Funds
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 3110 Transfer of Funds.

This policy has been updated to delete the section on “Tier 3
Categorical Flexibility” since the new law (AB97, 2013) repeals the
law providing this flexibility and redirects the funding into the
local control funding formula. This policy also reflects the repeal,
pursuant to AB 97, of the law providing a process for the transfer
of excess local funds in the deferred maintenance fund to any
other expenditure classifications whenever state funds for
deferred maintenance are insufficient to fully match local funds.
This revised policy adds items rejecting circumstances under
which the board may transfer monies between funds or accounts.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3110(a)
TRANSFER OF FUNDS

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to monitor the district's fiscal practices to
ensure accountability regarding the expenditure of public funds and compliance with legal
requirements.

[(cf. 0460 — Local Control and Accountability Plan)]
(cf 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

[The total amount budgeted by the district for each major classification of expenditures, as
listed in the California Department of Education’s budget forms, shall be the maximum
amount which the district may expend for that classification for the school year. (Education
Code 42600)]

[However, when it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may:]

[1. At any time adopt a written resolution providing for transfers from the designated fund
balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification or between
classifications. The resolution shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools and
the county auditor. (Education Code 42600)]

[2. Direct the temporary transfer of monies held in any district fund or account to another
fund or account as necessary for the payment of obligations. Such borrowing shall occur
only when the fund or account receiving the money will earn sufficient income during the
current fiscal year to repay the amount transferred. No more than 75 percent of the
maximum amount held in any fund or account during the current fiscal year may be
transferred. Amounts transferred shall be repaid in the same fiscal year, or in the
following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a fiscal
year. (Education Code 42603)]

[3. At the close of a school year, request that the County Superintendent make transfers
between the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any
expenditure classification(s); or balance any expenditure classifications of the district
budget as necessary for the payment of obligations incurred during that school year.
(Education Code 42601)]

[4. Specify amounts to be transferred by the county auditor and treasurer from the
district’s general fund to the special reserve fund during the fiscal year. If any special
reserve funds are maintained for purposes other than capital outlay or if monies in the
special reserve fund are not actually encumbered for ongoing expenses, the Board may
transfer those monies into the general fund for the general operating purposes of the
district If any monies remain in the special reserve fund at the conclusion of a project, the
Board may, by written request to the County Superintendent, auditor and treasurer,
transfer those monies to the district’s general fund. (Education Code 42841-42843)]



BP 3110(b)

TRANSFER OF FUNDS (continued)

[S. Transfer monies between other funds or accounts when authorized by law.]

(ef0440—Distriet-Technology-Plan)

tefA3 4 2A—Williams-Uhiform-Complaint-Proceduras)
tef—HA—Deoferrod Maintenance-I~unds)
{g—}é:w-—#wk—Maﬁagw»en&éﬁmaﬂee)

(cf~41H3—Assignment)
(ef 4431 —Staff Development)



TRANSFER OF FUNDS (continued)

(ef 1311 —BeginnineTeacher-Supportdnduction)
{eftd 3N —Mastior—loehiors)

{ef A I3 Poertasistanee-rd-Revien)
fef-423 1St Pevelopment
fef—331L—Stafi-Developiment)
{ef—H23—PromotiontdecelerationfRetention)

=R b —Ceetins)
(eﬂ%ﬂ—ﬂ—#ﬁaﬁk&wﬂeﬂfﬁgﬁw&hﬂm

(ef—é#lé—-@emmﬁ v-D(ﬂ-‘-SeheeH
fef— 6200 —ddudt-f=ducution)

Legal Reference: (see next puge)

BP 3110(c)



BP 3110(c)

TRANSFER OF FUNDS (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

78 Definition governing board

5200 Districts governed by boards of education

16095 Transfer of dzstrtct funds to district state school building fund

4758, ~establislment-purpese

#W—Dejwdﬁmwﬁwfeeﬁmd—m’gfe&

17584 —Budgpeting-certification-deferred-maintenancefund-apportioniietit
L7385 Applications for-deferred-meaintenancefimding

413 01 Section A state school fund allocation schedule

42125 Designated and unappropriated fund balances

[42238-42251 Apportionments to districts, especially:]

[42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formulal]

42600 District budget limitation on expenditure

42601 Transfers between funds to permit payment of obligations at.close of year

42603 Transfer of monies held in any fund or account o another fund; repayment

L2608 Tier 3-categorical-flexibitity

42840-42843 Special reserve fund

52616.4 Expenditures from adult education fund

Management Resources:
Flexibilityv-Provisions-in-the 2008-and-2009-State-Budeet—Policy-Considerations-for-Governanee-Teants:

Budgel-Advisory—March-2009
CALHEORNIA-DEPARTMENT-GFEDHEATION CORRESPONDENCE

Fiseal Issnes Relatingto-Budget Reductions-and-Hlexibility-Provisions—April 2009
WEB SITES |

CSBA: http:fiwww:csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: htip://www.fcmat.org

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California
revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 3514.1 Hazardous Substances
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 3514.1 Hazardous Substances.

This policy was updated to reflect requirements for a chemical
hygiene plan as required by state regulations for any employer
that maintains a workplace where there is laboratory use of
hazardous chemicals, such as a district that offers science
laboratory classes. The policy also adds Board philosophy
statement and reflects the California Department of Education
(CDE) Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3514.1

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

The Board-of Trustees—recognizes—that-potentially-hazardous—substances—are-used-in—the-daily
operations—of-our-schools—The-Superintendent-or—designee—shall-ensure-these—substanees—are

inventoriedused—stored-and-regularh-disposed-of-in-a-safe-and-legal manner:

[The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that protects students
and employees from exposure to potentially hazardous substances that may be used in the
district’s educational program and in the maintenance and operation of district facilities

and equipment.}]

(cf- 3514 - Environmental Safety)

[cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 — Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)]
(cf 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

[cf.5142 — Safety)]
(cf- 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies)

Insofar as [reasonably] possible, the Superintendent or designee shall minimize the quantities of
hazardous substances stored [and used] on school property. and-shall-substituteless-dangerous
materials—for—hazardous—substanees. [When hazardous substances must be used, the
Superintendent or designee shall give preference to materials that cause the least risk to

people and the environment.]
[(cf. 3510 — Green School Operations)]
[(cf. 3514.2 — Integrated Pest Management)]

[The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all potentially hazardous substances on
district properties are inventoried, used, stored, and regularly disposed of in a safe and
legal manner.]

The Superintendent or designee shall develop, implement and meniter [maintain] a written
hazard communication program in accordance with statetaw [SCCR 5194] As—part-efthis
program:—he/she [and] shall ensure that employees [students, and others as necessary] are
fully informed about the properties and potential hazards of substances to which they may be

exposed. and-that-material-safety-data-sheets-are-readily-aceessible-to-them:

[(cf. 1240 — Volunteer Assistance)]

[The Superintendent or designee shall develop specific measures to ensure the safety of
students and staff in school laboratories where hazardous chemicals are used. Such
measures shall include the development and implementation of a chemical hygiene plan in
accordance with 8 CCR 5191 and instruction to students about proper handling of

hazardous substances.]
[(cf. 6142.93 — Science Instruction)]

Teachers-shall-instruct-students-about-the-importance-of proper-handling—storage-disposal-and
protection-when-using-any-peotentially-hazardous-substanee:

Legal Reference: see next page



BP 3514.1

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

[49340-]49341 Legistativefindings—[Hazardous substances educationf

49401.5 Legislative intent; consultation services

49411 Chemical listing; compounds used in school programs; determination of shelf life; disposal
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE

12981 Regulations re pesticides and worker safety

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

25163 Transportation of hazardous wastes; registration; exemptions;.inspection

25500-25520 Hazardous materials release response plans; inventory

LABOR CODE
6360-6363 Hazardous Substances Information and Training Act
[6380-6386 List of hazardous substances] B

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

[339 List of hazardous substances’

3202 Iliness and injury prevention program

3204 Records of employee exposure to toxic or harniful substances
5139-5230 Control of hazardous substances, especially
514.1-5154.2 Ventilation

5161 Definitions

5162 Emergency evewash and shower equipment

5163 Control of spills

5164 Storage of hazardous substances

5191 Occupational exposure to hazardous r.!:em!cafs in laboratories; chemical hygiene plan]
5194 Hazard communication -

JCODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22]

[67450.40-67450.49 School hazardous waste collection, consolidation, and accumulation facilities|

Policy

[Management Resources;

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLCATIONS
Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools, 2012

WEB SITES

CSBA:tp://www.csba.org

California Departinent of Education: hiip://cde.ca.gov

Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA:http://dir.ca.govwdosh]

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California
revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 3580 District Records

December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 3580 District Records.

This policy was updated to include actions to be taken in the event
of any known or suspected breach of the security of district

records containing confidential personal information.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3580(a)

DISTRICT RECORDS

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of securing and retaining district documents.
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district records are developed, maintained, and
disposed of in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3440 - Inventories)

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with district legal counsel, site administrators,
district information technology staff, personnel department staff, and others as necessary to
develop a secure document management system that provides for the storage, retrieval,
archiving, and destruction of district documents, including electronically stored information such
as email. This document management system shall be designed to comply with state and federal
laws regarding security of records, record retention.and destruction, response.to "litigation hold"
discovery requests, and the recovery of records in the event.of a disaster or emergency.

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf- 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf- 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

(cf. 9011 - Board Member Electronic Communications)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the confidentiality of records as required by law and
shall establish regulations to safeguard data against damage, loss, or theft.

(cf 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf- 5125 - Student Records)
(cf- 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

[In the event of any known or reasonably suspected breach of the security of district
records containing confidential personal information including, but not limited to, a social
security number, driver’s license or identification card number, medical information,
health insurance information, or an account number in combination with an access code or
password that would permit access to a financial account, the Superintendent or designee
shall immediately notify local law enforcement agencies and any affected persons.
Notification of affected individuals may be delayed if a law enforcement agency determines
that the notification would impede a criminal investigation.]

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees receive information about the
district's document management system, including retention and confidentiality requirements and
an employee's obligations in the event of a litigation hold established on the advice of legal
counsel.

{¢f 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)



BP 3580(b)

DISTRICT RECORDS (continued)

Safe at Home Program

District public records shall not include the actual addresses of students, parents/guardians, or
employees when a substitute address is designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to the Safe
at Home program. (Government Code 6206, 6207)

When a substitute address card is provided pursuant to this program, the confidential, actual
address may be used only to establish district residency requirements for enrollment and for
school emergency purposes. :

(¢cf 5111.1 - District Residency)
(cf- 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

Legal Reference: see next page



BP 3580(c)

DISTRICT RECORDS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35145 Public meetings
35163 Official actions, minutes and journal
35250-35255 Records and reports
44031 Personnel file contents and inspection
49065 Reasonable charge for transcripts
[49069 Absolute right to access]
CODE QF CIVIL PROCEDURE
[1985.8 Electronic Discovery Act]
2031.010-2031.060 Civil Discovery Act, scope of discovery demand
2031.210-2031.320 Civil Discovery Act, response-to inspection demand
GOVERNMENT CODE
6205-6210 Confidentiality of addresses for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking
6252-6265 Inspection of public records
12946 Retention of employment applications and records for two years
PENAL CODE
11170 Retention of child abuse reports
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
[430 Individual student records; definition]
432 Varieties of student records
16020-16022 Records, general provisions
16023-16027 Retention of records
JUNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20]
[1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act]
[CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34/
[99.1-99.8 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Actf

Management Resources:

splementation-(SB489)August 271999

WEBSITES
California Secretary of State: http://www.s[ofs.ca.gov/safeathome

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California
Revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 6112 School Day
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 6112 School Day.

This board policy was updated to reflect option for districts
receiving incentive funding to reduce instructional minutes
through the 2014-15 school year without incurring financial
penalties. The policy also adds material regarding the length of
the school day for students with disabilities and the minimum
amount of recess time in elementary schools, and moves material
from AR to BP regarding requirements for board consultations
and public hearings prior to establishing a block schedule.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Instruction BP 6112

SCHOOL DAY

The Board of Trustees shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of
law. (Education Code 46100)

(cf 6111 - School Calendar)

[The length of the school day shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless
otherwise specified in the student’s individualized education program or Section 504
plan.]

[(cf- 6159 — Individualized Education Program)]
[(cf- 6164.6 — Identification and Education Under Section 504)]

[The schedule for elementary schools shall include at lease one daily period of recess
of at least 20 minutes in length in order to provide students with unstructured but
supervised opportunities for physical activity.]

[(cf.5030 — Student Wellness)]
[(cf. 6142.7 — Physical Education and Activity)]

The-Superintendent-or-designee-shall-schedule-class-periedsgiving-considerationto-course
requirements-and-curricular-demands;-availability of schoolfaeilitiesthe-age-and-attention
span-ofstudents;-and-legal requirements—[In establishing the daily instructional

schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee shall give
consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school
facilities, and applicable legal requirements.]

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class
periods when appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive
study of core academic subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce
transition time between classes.

[Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend
class for fewer school days, the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified
employees of the school in a good faith effort to reach agreement and shall also
consult with parents/guardians of the students who would be affected by the change
and the community at large. Such consultation shall include at least one public
hearing for which the Board has given adequate notice to the employees and to the
parents/guardians of affected students. (Education Code 46162)]

(of. 41 3HE—Staff-Pevelapiient
[(cf. 9320 — Meetings and Noftices)]

Legal Reference: See Next Page



Instruction BP 6112(b)

SCHOOL DAY

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8970-8974 Early primary program, including extended-day kindergarten
37202 Equal time in all schools
37670 Year-round schools
46010 Total days of attendance
46100 Length of school day
46110-46119 Kindergarten and elementary schools (day of attendance)
46140-46147 Junior high school and high school (day of attendance)
46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school
46170 Minimum day - continuation schools
46180 Opportunity schools (minimum day)
46190-46192 Adult school (day of attendance)
46200-46206 Incentives for longer instructional day and year
[46200-46206 Incentives for longer instructional day and year]
[48200 Compulsory attendance for minimum school day]
[48663 Community day school, minimum school day]
[48800-48802 Concurrent enrollment in community college]
[51222 Physical education, instructional minutes]
[51760-51769.5 Work experience education]
[52325 Regional occupational center, minimum day]

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA-DEPARTMENT OF-EDUCATION-CORRESPONDENCE
Kindergartentnformation—tune-7~-2002
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR SPORT AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION POSITION
STATEMENTS
Recess for Elementary School Students, 2006
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENTS
99-03 Physical Education (PE) Requirements for Block Schedules, July 2006
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Fhetises-of-Time-for-Teachingedtearning—Oetober1996
Extending Learning Time for Disadvantaged Students, August 1995
WEST ED PUBLICATIONS
[Full-Day Kindergarten: Expanding Learning Opportunities, Policy Brief, April
2005]
NATIONAL-EDUCATION-COMMISSION-ON-TIME-AND-LEARNING
PUBLICATIONS
WEB SITES

[California Department of Education: hitp:/www.cde.ca.gov]
[National Association for Sport and Physical Education:http://www.aahperd.org/naspe]

[State Board of Education: http//www.cde.ca.gov/re/lr/wr/waiverpolicies.asp]
U.S. Department of Education: hup://www.ed.gov
[WestEd:http://www/wested.org]

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: October 11,2012 Georgetown, California
revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: Board Policy 6162.6 Use of Copyrighted Materials

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board

Policy 6162.6 Use of Copyrighted Materials.

BACKGROUND: This policy was updated to reflect the new court decision
(Cambridge University Press v. Becker) reaffirming that federal
criteria for determining “fair use” of copyrighted material must be
weighed together on a case-by-case basis and do not exclude
consideration of other factors. This policy also adds language
defining categories of works that may be copyrighted stating the
need to get permission to use a copyrighted work unless the
criteria for fair use or another exception are met, and prohibiting
students from copying and distributing copyrighted works.
Material regarding observing license agreements for software has
been moved to the AR.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Robert Williams by December 31, 2014.

ck/board/12-11-14/ Budget-Board Policy Review



Instruction BP 6162.6(a)

USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS

The Board of Trustees [recognizes that district staff and students may use a variety of
copyrighted materials in the educational program and other district operations. When
such materials have not been purchased by the district for the intended use, the Board
expects staff and students to respect the protections afforded by federal law to the
copyright owners of those materials and respect any limitations by the copyright holder

to the license of such materials.] recognizes—the-importance—of-ensuring—that-the-distriet
complies-with-federal-law—reparding-copyrights.—Distriet stafi-and-students—are-expected-to
matintain the highest-ethieal standardsinusing copyrighted-materials:

(cf 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

[cf. 1114 — District-Sponsored Social Media]

[(cf. 4040 — Employee Use of Technology)]

(cf 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)

[(cf. 4132/4232/4332 — Publication or Creation of Materials)]

[(cf. 5131.9 — Academic Honesty)]

[(cf- 6141 — Curriculum Development and Evaluation)]

[(c. 6161.1 — Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)]
[(cf. 6161.11 — Supplementary Instructional Materials)]

(cf- 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

[Any literary, musical;, dramatic, choreographic, pictorial, graphic, sculptural,
audiovisual or motion picture, sound, architectural, or other original work shall be
assumed to be a copyrighted work, regardless of whether the work appears in print,
audio, video, electronic, or other fixed and tangible form.]

[Before reproducmg a copyrlghted material for instructional or other district purposes,
a staff.member shall determine if the material is in the public domain or if the intended
use of the material meets the criteria for fair use or another exception pursuant to 17
USC 107-122. If the material is not in the public domain or no recognized exception
applies, the staff member shall seek permission of the copyright holder before using the
material.] '

[The Superintendent or designee shall inform staff that inclusion of an attribution
citing the author and source of a copyrighted material does not absolve the staff
member from the responsibility to either obtain permission or satisfy criteria for fair
use or another exception.]

When-selectingappropriatesupplementary-instruetional-matertals— ach-stat-member's
wﬁmmfmmy%e—ad%me%e—&m—m%iﬁlr&—%deM—eepyF@H&w—BGHM—pe}w%m}é
ﬁml}mim&m@%%%&%mg%aﬁm%—ﬁeﬁ)emﬁﬂwﬂwmmmw
laws-by—its-staff-or-students: If a staff member is uncertain as to whether reproducing-or
using-copyrighted-material-complies-with-the daw-he/she-shall-contact-the-Superintendent-or
designeefor—clarification—and—assistance—At-no—time—shall-it-be-necessary—tor—a—distriet
employeeto-vielate-copyright-laws-in-erderto-perform-histher- duties—[the intended use of

the material meets the criteria for fair use of another exception, he/she shall take the




BP 6162.6(b)
USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS (continued)

safest course and seek permission from the copy holder to use the material or, if it is
impracticable to obtain permission, shall contact the Superintendent or designee for
clarification and assistance.]

[Students shall not copy or distribute copyrighted works to others. Staff members shall
take reasonable precautions to prevent copying or the use of unauthorized copies on
school equipment.]

[(c£.3300 — Expenditures and Purchases)]
[(cf. 3312 — Contracts)]
[(cf. 6163.4 — Student Use of Technology)}

tef <040 — Emplovee Use-of-Teetmotosy)
tef—HH9AA2HI N9 —Civil-and-Legal-Rights)
tef—64-61—A-H—Supplemertary-tnstructionad-Matericls)

(ef-0440— District-Technotogy-Plamn)
(ef-3300—Expenditures-and-Purchases)
fef-3312—Contraets)

fef— b 63 —Student-Use-of Techinology)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff and students receive information and
training about copyright laws and the penalties for violating such laws.

(¢f 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Legal Reference: see next page



BP 6162.6(c)

USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35182 Computer software
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17
101-122 Subject matter and scope of copyright, especially:
102 Definitions
[106 Copyright protection]
107 Fair uselof copyrighted works]
110 Limitations on exclusive rights: Exemption af certain performances and displays
[504Penalties for copyright infringement]
COURT DECISIONS
[Cambridge University Press et al. v. Becker et al. (N.D. Ga 2012) 863 F.Supp2d 1190]
[Campbell v. Acuff-Rose Music, Inc., (1994) 510 U.S. 569/
Marcus v. Rowley, (9th Cir., 1982) 695 F.2d 1171

Management Resources:
[NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS]
[Copyright Law: Do Schools Need a License to Show a Movie?, School Law Review, July 2010]
U.S. COPYRIGHT OFFICE PUBLICATIONS
Circular 21: Reproduction of Copyrighted Works'by Educators and Librarians, 1995-[rev. 2009]
[Circular 22: How to Investigate the Copyright Status of a Work, rev., 2013]
[Gircular 23: The Copyright Card Catalog and the Online Files of the Copyright Office, rev. 2012]
WEB SITES :
Copyright-Clearance-Center—httpsliwww-copyright-com
Copyright Society of the USA: htip:fwww.csusa.org
[National School Boards Association: littp://www.nsba.org/
[University of California, Copyright Education:
http/leopyright.universityofealifornia.edu/usingcopyrightedworks.himfl
U.S. Copyright Office: hup:/twww.copyright.gov

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 11,2012 Georgetown, California
revised:



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of the Black Oak
Mine Unified School District with the California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660 for
2014-15 School Year

December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Initial Collective Bargaining
Proposal of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District for
negotiations with the California School Employees
Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660 for the 2014-15
school year.

As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to
engaging in collective bargaining, initial proposals of both
the employee organizations and the District was made
public at the November 13, 2014 Board of Trustees
meeting. Negotiations cannot begin until the Board takes
action to approve this proposal.

ck/board/12-11-14/BOMUSD Openers w/CSEA



Openers for the CSEA Contt e 2014-2015 school year.

AFL-CIO

The members of the California School Employees Association Gold Chain Chapter 660 met and discussed
a list of openers to the contract between the CSEA and the Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

For the 2014-2015 school year; California School Employees Association Gold Chain Chapter 660 would
like the following articles to be open for negotiation per agreement in said contract.

Sunshine Proposal

Article 1l

1. Job Descriptions:
A. Visit and adjust if necessary the class and or classes picked by both parties to work on this
coming year; per last year’s agreement.
B. Visit and adjust two job descriptions currently that needs to be adjusted to meet the current
needs of the job and was tabled for this year. (Career Counselor/Career Technician /
Register and Workability Job Coach GSHS).

Article X

1. Pay and allowances.
A. Negotiate the longevity steps on the salary schedule
B. Salary

Article IV

1. Promotions and Vacancies
a. A. Language to give laid-off employees or employees with reduced hours priority in
substitution lists throughout the district.
b. Language that addresses short-term and long-term vacancies for substitution purposes.

Article XX

1. Professional Growth and Staff Development



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Resolution #2014-21 SB 858 and Prop 2
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider adopting
Board Resolution #2014-21 to repeal the reserve cap language for
SB 858 and Prop 2.

On June 20, 2014, the Governor signed into law SB 858
(Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review, Chapter 32, Statues of
2014), now embodied in California Education Code 42127.10, and
SB 858, Sec. 27 Education Code 42127.01, will become operative
and will require school districts to spend their assigned and
unassigned account balances down to no more than twice the
minimum level of the statutory reserve for economic uncertainties
(depending on district size) in the fiscal year following the fiscal
year in which the State of California makes a payment of any
amount to the Public School System Stabilization Account.

On November 4, 2014, the voters of California passed an
amendment to the California Constitution; Proposition 2 ends the
existing rules for a State Budget reserve - the Budget Stabilization
Account (BSA) - and replaces them with new rules. Prop 2
constructs two distinct reserves - the state BSA and the K-14
“Public School System Stabilization Account” (PSSSA).

ck\board\12-11-14\SB 858 and Prop 2



SSC Fiscal Report print http://www.sscal.com/fiscal_print.cfm?contentID=19911

- FISCAL REPOR F=-

Copyright © 2014 School Services of California, Inc.
Volume 34 For Publication Date: November 26, 2014 No. 24

The Effect of Reserve Limitations Imposed by SB 858

Ever since the provisions of the 2014-15 Budget Act, Senate Bill (SB) 858, were amended in the final throes
of Budget enactment to limit the level of local reserve balances, many have wondered how Governor Jerry
Brown could have agreed to a piece of legislation that is so contrary to his theme of local control. While
there has been speculation that there was a quid pro quo for union support of Proposition 2, the Rainy Day
Fund, the Governor did indeed accept this intrusion into local control. No single decision more closely
reflects local control than the determination of the size of its safety net.

The first of the two major elements of the new legislation requires additional disclosure and a public hearing
related to reserve levels taking effect for the upcoming 2015-16 Budget. The second provision requires
school districts to justify reserve levels to the county office of education (COE). Under certain conditions,
the state would require imposition of hard caps of about 6% on reserves.

Some individuals and organizations opposed Proposition 2 because the reserve limitations were contingent
upon passage of Proposition 2. School Services of California, Inc., did not recommend opposition to
Proposition 2, but we did assert that once the election had passed, education management would need to
work hard to have the most egregious provisions of this modified or repealed. We believe those provisions
need to be repealed now.

Background

There is a saying in aviation that the accident investigation is always done on a bright sunny day, not on the
dark stormy night faced by the pilot. There are some parallels to the reserve requirements.

After six years of dark stormy nights for public education, all school agencies had learned to prepare for the
worst. Cuts were threatened every year, and while some were reversed, most were not. Districts learned to
prepare for cuts because the consequences of not preparing were devastating. In 2012-13, most districts
prepared for an additional cut of more than $400 per student during budget adoption in case Proposition 30
would fail the following November. Proposition 30 passed and school districts did not experience another
large cut; that meant the funds reserved for the cut remained in district ending balances.

As expected, school agency reserves for 2012-13 were among the highest in history. This occurred simply
because districts followed the State Budget guidance to prepare for a major cut if Proposition 30 failed.
These high reserves were cited as a rationale for capping district reserves at less than half the amount that
most school districts and COEs have believed was appropriate. Over the past 20 years, school district
reserves have averaged just over 11%; SB 858 caps reserves at about half that amount. And during hard
times, district reserves have always risen to a level higher than 11%, SB 858 specifies a “one size fits all”
reserve that fits no one.

What Constitutes an Appropriate Reserve?

We believe there is no single formula for determination of an appropriate reserve. This is one of the major

1of3 12/1/14,10:35 AM



SSC Fiscal Report print http://www.sscal.com/fiscal_print.cfm?contentID=19911

arguments for local control; every district has different risks and resources. A small rural district may well
need a reserve that exceeds 100% of its budget, while a medium-sized stable district needs far less. Factors
such as growing or declining enrollments, union settlements, benefit caps or lack thereof, maintenance costs,
and myriad other factors all affect the appropriate level of reserves. The California Department of Education
(CDE) once opined that an adequate reserve would be at least two months of expenses; that implies a reserve
level of about 17%. The California School Boards Association (CSBA) recommends that boards implement
policies assuring an adequate reserve and offers many of the above factors for consideration.

We offer a simpler definition. We think an adequate reserve is one that provides a buffer that ensures that any
unexpected downturn does not result in immediate reductions to student programs, rollbacks of employee
compensation, layoff of employees, or the need for an emergency loan from the state. Using that standard,
the limitations imposed by SB 858 fail every test.

Classified employees usually are more vulnerable during downturns because they have a shorter notice
requirement for layoff. However, a 3% reserve is only six days of payroll, then the cuts for all employee
groups and programs begin.

Will the SB 858 Limits Ever Take Effect?

We have heard the argument that the reserve limitations may never take effect because of the conditions
precedent to the cap on reserves. While we agree that it may be years before the limitation would be
implemented, that does not relieve our concern. A law that is passed and is acceptable only because it may
never take effect is, by definition, unacceptable.

Why Should the Reserve Limitation Be Repealed?

We believe the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) creates risk and requires many districts, particularly
those with high unduplicated student counts, to maintain higher reserves because they are using very high
planning factors. When third-year spending is based on those high projections, we believe risk is increased
dramatically.

For the first time in 40 years, local boards are being given control of local resources. At the same time, they
are being told they cannot determine the amount of reserves needed in their districts; politics is clearly
standing in the way of public policy.

Will Reserves Be Lower for 2013-14 and 2014-15?

No. Preliminary indications are that reserves will be higher as a result of the need to implement the Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and spend consistent with that plan. Especially affected are
districts funded above the statewide average. Under the old rules, most of the money was spent at the
negotiating table; “you got 4%, give me 4%”.

But under the new rules, the targeted dollars must be spent “primarily for the benefit of the students who
generate the funds” and to “increase and improve services” to those students. That means districts have to
create new programs and the time necessary to create those programs leaves the new funding in the reserve.
So, as we argue that the cap on reserves should be rescinded, we are likely to see reserves rise for very
legitimate reasons.

Will There Be Another Downturn?

We have become accustomed to the cyclicality of California’s economy. We know that there will be ups and
downs. Just two years ago, Proposition 30 passed and education avoided another major funding reduction.

20t3 12/1/14,10:35 AM



SSC Fiscal Report print http://www.sscal.com/fiscal_print.cfm?contentID=19911

Today, in 2014-15, we have one of the largest funding increases in history for most districts. For next year,
2015-16, the state proposes funding increase that will average about half of this year’s increase. Beginning in
2016, the additional funding from Proposition 30 begins to fade away and it will be entirely gone by 2018.
Employer contributions for California Public Employees’ Retitement System (CalPERS) and California
State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) are increasing dramatically at the direction of the state.

These events are all planned; there is no speculation involved. But beyond that we have all the usual
“unexpected events” like recessions and other economic calamities. Will there be another downturn? Yes,
there will be, but no one knows when.

But we do know we need to reverse this intrusion on local control. We can predict that after the next storm,

the accident investigation team will be asking why we didn’t use our bright sunny days to prepare ourselves
for that storm.

—SSC Staff

posted 11/24/2014

30of3 12/1/14,10:35 AM



Black Oak Mine Unified School District
Resolution on Local Reserves Cap

SB 858, Section 27/California Education Code 42127.01
Resolution # 2014-21

WHEREAS, School district governing boards have the obligation to provide a quality education that
is essential for an informed citizenry, a competitive economy, a fulfilling life for all students, and the
foundation of our democratic society; and

WHEREAS, School district governing boards are responsible for maintaining fiscal solvency of the
school systems they govern; and

WHEREAS, The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), based on the principle of subsidiarity,
provides governing boards, working with interested stakeholders, with the authority to prioritize
funds in order to provide quality education for all students, especially those who are English learners,
from low income households and who are Foster Youth; and

WHEREAS, Funds for crucial services for school operations, such as payroll, classroom materials,
school construction projects, technology, home-to-school transportation, deferred maintenance, etc.
often require successful ongoing cash-flow management and disciplined planning, including the
creation and maintenance of prudent financial reserves; and

WHEREAS, School district reserve levels, as well as their fund balances, are determined by
governing boards to meet local priorities and allow districts to save for potential future expected and
unexpected expenditures and for eventual economic downturns; and

WHEREAS, community funded schools (Basic Aid Districts) receive funds only twice a year and
must rely on adequate reserves to manage cash flow for normal daily operations and for future
purchases and unforeseen events; and

WHEREAS, the statutory minimum for school district reserves for economic uncertainties ranges
from 1 to 5 percent, depending on district enrollment, and covers between one to five weeks of
payroll, or less than 20 days of total cash flow; and

WHEREAS, Prudent budgeting raises expectations for school districts to establish and maintain
reserves above the statutory minimum; and

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District currently maintains
a reserve of approximately 4% for purposes of meeting cash flow needs to allow the district to make
payroll during the next economic downturn and when the revenues from Proposition 30 begin to
sunset, to maintain an acceptable credit rating, and anticipating the rising contributions to employee
retirement systems; and



WHEREAS, On June 20, 2014, the Governor signed into law SB 858 (Committee on Budget and
Fiscal Review, Chapter 32, Statutes of 2014), now embodied in California Education Code 42127.10,
and

WHEREAS, SB 858, Sec. 27 Education Code 42127.01, will become operative now that voters have
passed Proposition 2 on the November 4, 2014 state ballot, and which requires school districts to
spend their assigned and unassigned account balances down to no more than two to-three times the
minimum level of the statutory reserve for economic uncertainties (depending on district size) in the
fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the State of California makes a payment of any amount
to the Public School System Stabilization Account; and

WHEREAS, Under SB 858 this provision, a deposit by the State of California of even $1 to the
Public School System Stabilization Account would result in school districts throughout California
having to spend down billions of dollars in their reserves and ending balances; and

WHEREAS, It could take many years for the State of California to build up an adequate Public
School System Stabilization Account; yet, in one year, school districts would be forced to spend
down their reserves and ending balances to levels that could jeopardize fiscal solvency; and

WHEREAS, The LCFF is not fully implemented, many school districts are still funded below their
2007-08 levels, and districts cannot survive another downturn without fiscally responsible reserves;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved, That the Board of Education of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District calls upon the
Legislature and the Governor to repeal the language contained in Sec. 27 of SB 858 (Chapter 32,
Statutes of 2014) now in Education Code 42127.01 immediately.

Passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District this
December 11, 2014, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Joe Scroggins, Board President

Darcy Knight, Board Clerk



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

DISCLOSURE OF ACTION
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ACTION M-14-66

COMMUNICATIONS

Public Hearing- Collection and
Accounting for Developer Fees for
the 2013-14 School Year

Written Communications

Oral Communications

RECOGNITIONS

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT
C.S.E.A. REPORT

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE BOARD REPORT
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

INFORMATION AND
DISCUSSION

Board Policy 0460 Local Control
and Accountability Plan

Board Policy 0500 Accountability

Board Policy 0420.41 Charter
School Oversight

Board Policy 3100 Budget

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
November 13, 2014

The Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President
Scroggins, at 6:30 p.m. at 6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown, California

Present: Joe Scroggins, Darcy Knight, Jeff Shurtz, Steve DePue, Jeff Burch and
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board met in Closed Session and discussed Public Employee Employment —
Resignation and Public Employee Employment — Certificated School Psychologist
Superintendent’s evaluation.

The Open Session of the Board convened at 7:00 P.M.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. DePue and Mr. Shurtz

Moved to approve by Ms. Knight, seconded by Mr. DePue and carried
unanimously to adopt the agenda.
5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Mr. Scroggins opened the public hearing on the Collection and Accounting for
Developer Fees for the 2013-2014 school year at 7:01 P.M. Mr. Scroggins closed
the public hearing at 8§:35 P.M.

None

Cindy Gaffney, part of a Run to Feed the Hungry, asked if the district could waive
the parking fees for this event held Thanksgiving Day. The board agreed to waive
the fees.

Board Members, Jeff Shurtz and Steve DePue were recognized for their years of
service and dedication as Board Members for the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District. A short break was taken to have cake.

Bill Sammons, President of BOMTA, gave his report to the Board of Trustees.
Wes Younger, Acting President of CSEA, gave his report to the Board of
Trustees.

Jon Oules, Student Representative, gave an update of happenings at the school
sites.

Dr. Robert Williams gave a report to the Board of Trustees. He asked the Director
of FMOT, Mr. Koontz, to inform the board about the issue at Garden View Drive
in Garden Valley.

The Board of Trustees will review and possibly revise Board Policy 0460 Local
Control and Accountability Plan.

The Board of Trustees will review and possibly revise Board Policy 0500
Accountability.

The Board of Trustees will review and possibly revise Board Policy 0420.41
Charter School Oversight.

The Board of Trustees will review and possibly revise Board Policy 3100 Budget.



2
Board Bylaw 9130 Board
Committees

SB 858 & Proposition 2 Discussion

Initial Collective Bargaining
Proposal of California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain
Chapter #660 for the 2014-15 school
year

Political and Strategic Areas of the
Board Self Evaluation

NEW BUSINESS

Annual Developer Fee Report
ACTION M-14-67

Minutes — October 9, 2014
ACTION M-14-68

Minutes — October 23, 2014
ACTION M-14-69

Annual Organizational Meeting
ACTION M-14-70

CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION M-14-71

Board Policy 6158 Independent
Study

Medi-Cal Administrative Claiming
Agreement

Consultant Service Agreement
CARE Educational

Adobe Systems Incorporated
Contract

Pivot Learning Contract

Copier Maintenance/Lease
Agreement with Ray Morgan
Co./US Bank Equipment Finance
Consultant Service Agreement with
Elizabeth Dowell

Memorandum of Understanding
with the Boys and Girls Club

American River Charter School

The Board of Trustees will review and possibly revise Board Bylaw 9130 Board
Committees.

The Board of Trustees discussed the possibility of bringing forward a Board
Resolution to repeal the reserve cap language for Proposition 2 which passed
November 4, 2014. Ms. Roslynne Smith gave a brief presentation on the reserves,
See handout.

The CSEA collective bargaining proposal was submitted for information only.

The Board of Trustees discussed the Political and Strategic Areas of the Board
Self Evaluation.

Mr. DePue stated that the board has improved and also remains stable from one
year to the next on these two items. Mr. Shurtz stated that the board is incredible.
Mr. Burch stated that this evaluation process is a good thing. Ms. Knight stated
that we should discuss each item with the new board as soon as possible.

Approved.
50 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Approved.
4 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y Burch Y

Approved.
3 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y

Approved.
5 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Approved.

5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Approved Board Policy 6158 Independent Study

Approved the Medi-Cal Administrative Claiming Agreement

Approved the CARE Educational Consultant Service Agreement

Approved the Adobe Systems Incorporated Contract

Approved the Pivot Learning Contract

Approved the Copier Maintenance/Lease Agreement with Ray Morgan Co./US
Bank Equipment Finance

Approved the Consultant Service Agreement with Elizabeth Dowell

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with the Boys and Girls Club

Approved the request for American River Charter School to open a Student Body



3
Student body Account

Letter of Resignation

Certificated Personnel Action

Gifts
Obsolete Vehicles & Equipment
Field Trips

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids
and Quotes

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

FUTURE MEETINGS

ADJOURNMENT
Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams
Secretary to the Board

Account at El Dorado Savings Bank.

Accepted the letter of resignation from Steve Meadows, Instructional Aide at
Northside School

Approved the employment of Michelle Cortichiato as School Psychologist for
Black Oak Mine Unified School District

Accepted the gifts donated to Black Oak Mine Unified School District
Approved declaring specified vehicles & equipment obsolete
Approved the overnight field trips

Approved the 2014-15 fiscal year Batch numbers 5024-5034 dated October 1 to
October 30 for General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building
Fund, and School Facilities Fund and Batch number 5011 dated October 8 and
Batch #5013 dated October 13 for the ROP Fund, for a total of $773,862.16

Mr. Burch is looking forward to the playoff football game tomorrow night.

Ms. Knight stated that she was not happy where the bike trail ended. She talked to
the stakeholders regarding the safety concerns.

Mr. Scroggins thanked Mr. DePue and Mr. Shurtz again for their services. He
also talked about the bike path and the nice celebration. He said he was looking
forward to the football playoffs and recognized the volleyball team going to
playoffs.

The next regular meeting of the Board is December 11, 2014.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 P.M.

Joe Scroggins Date
President of the Board



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Certificated Personnel Action
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ the recommended Certificated
Personnel.

The position is necessary due to new requirements of the
Grade Span Adjustment Funding under the Local Control
Funding Formula. If the required progress to a class size
ratio of 24:1 in the K-3 grades is not met at any one school
in a district, the district will lose the entire Grade Span
Adjustment funding. This certificated personnel action is
submitted in accordance with District policy.

ck/board/12-11-14/ Certificated Employment



CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION

Certificated Employment 2014-15

Rebecca Noriega - 1.0 FTE Multiple Subject Teacher, Northside School. Rebecca
has been a substitute teacher in the district and also worked at the American
River Charter School as a Teaching Assistant.

sk/board/ Certificated Employment



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Letter of Resignation

December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
letter of resignation from Joel Butler, Computer Technician.

The letter of resignation will be provided to the Board of Trustees
under separate cover.

ck/board/12-11-14/ Letter of Resignation



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: Board Bylaw 9130 Board Committees

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopting Board

Bylaw 9130 Board Committees.

BACKGROUND: Board Bylaw 9130 has been revised to clarify applicability of the
Brown Act to Board-created committees, describe the
circumstances under which committees may meet in closed
session, and reflect an Attorney General opinion that a committee
created through a collective bargaining agreement is not a
committee created by the board and thus is not necessarily subject
to open meeting requirements. The revised bylaw also specifies
decisions that will be made at the time a committee is established,
addresses who is responsible for appointing committee members,
and deletes material regarding a board not being obligated to
provide for public comment at board meetings on matters that
were open to public comment during the meeting of the board
subcommittees.

ck/board/12-11-14/Board Committees-Board Bylaws Review



Board Bylaws BB 9130(a)
BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of Trustees may establish a committee whenever it determines that such a
committee would benefit the district by providing diverse viewpoints, specialized
knowledge or expertise, or increased efficiency. Such committees may be
subcommittees of the Board or committees that include members of the community,
staff, or other stakeholder groups.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf- 2330 — representative and Deliberative Groups)
(cf. 9140 — Board Representatives)

Upon establishing a committee, the Board shall clearly define the committee’s
purpose, any timeline for completion of assigned responsibilities, any stakeholder
groups or individuals to be represented on the committee, length of time that
committee members are expected to serve, and expectations for reporting to the
Board and/or the Superintendent or designee. Unless specifically authorized by the
Board to act on its behalf, the committee shall act in an advisory capacity.

Except for subcommittees of the Board, committee members shall, as appropriate,
be recommended by the Superintendent or designee and appointed by the Board
president, subject to Board approval.

(cf. 9121 — President)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide committee members with information
and assistance necessary for the fulfillment of the committee’s charges, and may
serve as a non-voting advisor to the committee at the discretion of the Board.

Whenever so charged, committees may actively seek input and participation by
parents/guardians, staff, community, and students and may consult with local public
boards and agencies.

Any committee not required by law may be dissolved when its duties or term has
been completed or whenever the Board deems necessary.

Committee Meetings
Unless otherwise exempted by law, Board-created committees shall provide public

notice of their meetings and conduct meetings in accordance with Government Code
54950-54963 (the Brown Act).



BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) BB 9130(b)

(cf 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

However Board sub committees composed solely of less than a quorum of the members
of the Board are not subject to open meeting laws unless they are standing committees.
Standing committees of the Board, irrespective of membership, are those that have a
continuing subject matter jurisdiction or a meeting schedule established by the Board.
(Government Code 54952)

Standing committees with a continuing subject matter jurisdiction include but are not
limited to, those responsible for providing advice on budgets, audits, board policy,
contracts and personnel matters at the Board's request.

(cf- 3100 — Budget)
(cf- 3430 — Investing)
(cf- 9310 — Board Policies)

When a majority of the members of the Board attend an open and noticed meeting of a
standing committee, the Board members who are not members of the standing committee
shall attend only as observers. (Government Code 54952.2)



BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) BB 9130(c)

Whenever any advisory or standing committee, including a committee not otherwise
subject to the Brown Act, posts a meeting agenda at least 72 hours in advance of the
meeting, that meeting shall be considered as a regular meeting of the Board for
purposes of the Brown Act and therefore must be held within district boundaries

unless

otherwise authorized by law. (Government Code 54954)

Committees may meet in a closed session during a regular or special meeting only
for those purposes specifically authorized by law for closed sessions held by the

Board.

(cf. 9321 — Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

Legal Reference:

Bylaw

EDUCATION CODE

35010 Control of district; prescription and enforcement of rules
35024 Executive committee

35160 Authority of governing boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts

GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 The Brown Act, especially:

54952 Legislative body, definition

54952.2 Definition of meeting

54954 Time and place of regular meetings; special meetings; emergencies
54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body

54957 Closed session purposes

COURT DECISIONS

Frazer v Dixon Unified SchoolDistrict, (1993) 18 Cal. App.4" 781
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

81 Ops.Cal Auty.Gen. 156 (1998)

80 Ops.Cal AtyiGen, 308.(1997)

79 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 69 (1996)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, 2009
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csha.org

National School Boards Association: hittp:/www.nsba.org

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: December 11, 2014 Georgetown, California



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 0420.41 Charter School Oversight
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that Board of Trustees approve Board Policy
0420.41 Charter School Oversight.

This policy has been updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013)
which (1) adds foster youth to the definition of "numerically
significant student subgroups" and changes the number of
students constituting a numerically significant subgroup, (2)
requires the district to ensure that the charter school submits an
annual update of goals and actions aligned with state priorities,
(3) requires the provision of technical assistance to a charter
school that meets specified criteria, (4) requires the district's board
to consider revocation of a charter whenever it finds that the
charter school failed to implement the recommendations of the
California Collaborative for Educational Excellence or continues
to demonstrate persistent or acute inadequate performance, and
(5) requires the use of uniform complaint procedures for
complaints of noncompliance with the annual update of goals and
actions or with technical assistance or intervention. Policy also
adds board approval of a general waiver request before it is
submitted to the State Board of Education (SBE) on behalf of the
charter school, and includes optional language on the
development of a memorandum of understanding which clarifies
any financial and operational agreements between the district and
charter school.

ck/board/12-11-14/ Charter School Oversight-Board Policy Review



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0420.41(a)

CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT

The Board of Trustees recognizes its ongoing responsibility to ensure that any charter school
authorized by the Board is successfully fulfilling the terms of its charter and is providing a high-
quality educational program for students enrolled in the charter school.

(cf- 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization)
(cf- 0500 - Accountability)

The Superintendent or designee shall identify at least one staff member to serve as a contact for
each charter school. (Education Code 47604.32)

The Board and Superintendent or designee may inspect or observe any part of the charter school
at any time. The Superintendent or designee shall visit each charter school at least annually.
(Education Code 47604.32, 47607)

Whenever a charter school operates as or is operated by a nonprofit public benefit corporation as
authorized by Education Code 47604, the Superintendent shall recommend and the Board shall
appoint a district representative, who may be. the district's. charter school contact, on the
corporation's board of directors.

Waivers

If the charter school wishes to request a general waiver of any state law or regulation, it shall
request that the district submit a'general waiver request to the State Board of Education (SBE)
on its behalf. Upon approval of the Board; the Superintendent or designee shall apply for
the waiver.

[(cf: 1431 —Waivers)
Provision of District Services

The district may charge for the actual costs of supervisorial oversight of a charter school not to
exceed one percent of the charter school's revenue. However, if the district is able to provide
substantially rent-free facilities to the charter school, the district may charge actual costs of
supervisorial oversight up to three percent of the charter school's revenue for supervisorial
oversight. (Education Code 47613)

(¢f- 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

The charter school may purchase administrative or other services from the district or any other
source. (Education Code 47613)



BP 0420.41(b)
CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (continued)

Whenever the district agrees to provide administrative or support services, the district and
charter school shall develop a memorandum of understanding which clarifies the financial
and operational agreements between the district and charter school.

At the request of a charter school, the Superintendent or designee shall create and submit any
reports required by the State Teachers' Retirement System or Public Employees' Retirement
System on behalf of the charter school. The charter school may be charged for the actual costs of
the reporting services, but shall not be required to purchase payroll processing services from the
district as a condition for creating and submitting these reports. (Education Code 47611.3)

Material Revisions to Charter

Material revisions to a charter may be made only with-Board approval. Material revisions shall
be governed by the same standards‘and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in
Education Code 47605 and shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably comprehensive
description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted into law after the charter was
originally granted or last renewed. (Education Code 47607)

If an approved charter school proposes to expand operations to one or more additional sites
within the district's boundaries, the charter school shall request a material revision to its charter
and shall notify the Board of those additional locations. The Board shall consider approval of
the additional locations at an open meeting. (Education Code 47605)

The Board shall have the authority to determine whether a proposed change in charter school
operations constitutes a material revision.

Monitoring Charter School Performance

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board on the charter school’s
performance, based on the academic and fiscal accountability measures specified in the approved
charter. ; .

The Superintendent or designee shall monitor the charter school to determine whether it
complies with all legal requirements applicable to charter schools, including making all
reports required of charter schools in accordance with Education Code 47604.32. Any
violations of law shall be reported to the Board.



BP 0420.41(c)
CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (continued)

The Board shall monitor the fiscal condition of the charter school based on any financial
information obtained from the charter school, including, but not limited to, the charter school's
preliminary budget, an annual update, aligned to the template adopted by the SBE, of school
goals, actions, and related expenditures; first and second interim financial reports; and
final unaudited report for the full prior year. (Education Code 47604.32, 47604.33, 47606.5)

The Board shall monitor each charter school to determine whether it is achieving both school
wide and for all groups of students served by the school, the measurable student outcomes
set forth in the charter This determination shall be based on the measures specified in the
approved charter and shall include, at a minimum, a consideration of whether the school is
meeting its Academic Performance Index growth targets established pursuant to Education
Code 52052 and is making “adequate yearly progress” (AYP) pursuant to 20 USC 6311, as
applicable.

(¢f- 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)

Technical Assistance/Intervention

If a charter school receiving federal Title 1 funding fails to make AYP, as defined pursuant
to 20 USC 6311, for two consecutive years, the school shall be identified for program
improvement and shall implement improvements strategies in accordance with 20 USC
6316.

(cf 0520.2 — Title I Program Improvement Schools)



BP 0420.41(d)
CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (continued)

If, in three out of four consecutive school years, a charter school fails to improve outcomes
for three or more student subgroups identified in Education Code 52052, or for all of the
student subgroups if the school has fewer than three, in regard to one or more state or
school priorities identified in the charter, the district: (Education Code 47607.3)

1. Shall provide technical assistance to the charter school using an evaluation rubric
adopted by the SBE pursuant to Education Code 52064-5.

2. May request that the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI), with SBE approval,
assign the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence to provide advice and
assistance to the charter school pursuant to Education Code 52074.

In accordance with law, the Board may deny a charter’s renewal petition or may revoke a
charter based on the charter school’s poor performance, especially with regards to the
academic achievement of all numerically significant subgroups of students served by the
charter school. f

(cf- 0420.42 — Charter School Renewal)
(cf. 0420.43 — Charter School Revocation)

Complaints

Each charter school shall maintain processes that enable any person to file a complaint, in
accordance with the uniform complaint procedures as specified in 5 CCR 4600-4687,
alleging the school’s.noncompliance with Education Code 47606.5 or 47607.3. (Education
Code 52075) :

[cf- 1312.3 — Uniform Complaint Procedures))

A complainant who is not satisfied with the decision may appeal the decision to the SPI
(Education Code 52075)

If the charter school finds merit in the complaint or the SPI finds merit in an appeal, a
remedy shall be provided to all affected students and parents/guardians. (Education Code
52075)

School Closure

In the event that the Board revokes or denies renewal of a charter or the school closes for any
other reason, the Superintendent or designee shall, when applicable in accordance with the
charter and/or a memorandum of understanding, provide assistance, to facilitate the transfer
of the charter school's former students and to finalize financial reporting and close-out.



BP 0420.41(¢)
CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to the California Department of
Education, within 10 calendar days, if the charter school will cease operation for any reason.

Such notification shall include, but not be limited to, a description of the circumstances of the
closure, the effective date of the closure, and the location of student and personnel records.
(Education Code 47604.32; 5 CCR 11962.1)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
220 Nondiscrimination
17280-17317 Field Act
17365-17374 Field Act, fitness for occupancy
35330 Field trips and excursions; student fees
38080-38086 School meals
42100 Annual statement of receipts and expenditures
44237 Criminal record summary
44830.1 Certificated employees, conviction of a violent'or serious felony
45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
46201 Instructional minutes
47600-47616.7 Charter Schools Act of 1992
47634.2 Nonclassroom-based instruction
47640-47647 Special éducation funding for charter .schaofs
48000 Minimum age of admission for kindergarten;dransitional kindergarten
48010-48011 Minimum age of admission (first grade)
48907 Students"exercise of free expression; rules and regulations
48950 Student speech and other communication
49061 Student records
49110 Authority of issue work permits
49475 Health and safety, concussion and head injuries
51745-51749.3 Independent study
52051.5-52052 Academic performance index, applicability to charter schools
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plans
52075 Uniform complaint procedures
56026 Special education
56145-56146 Special education services in charter schools
60600-60649 Assessment of academic achievement
60850-60859 Highschooliexit examination
CORPORATIONS CODE
5110-6910 Nonprofit public benefit corporations
GOVERNMENT CODE
3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act
54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act
LABOR CODE
1198.5 Personnel records related to performance and grievance
PENAL CODE
667.5 Definition of violent felony
1192.7 Definition of serious felony




BP 0420.41(f)

CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

11700.1-11705 Independent study

11960-11969 Charter schools

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24

101 et seq. California Building Standards Code

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6311 Adequate yearly progress

6319 Qualifications of teachers and paraprofessionals

7223-7225 Charter schools

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

200.1-200.78 Accountability

300.18 Highly qualified special education teachers

COURT DECISIONS '
Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands Unified School District, (2005) 130 Cal. App.4th 986
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS S '
89 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 166 (2006)

80 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 52 (1997)

78 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 297 (1995)

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS DECISIONS

Student v. Horizon Instructional Systems Charter School, (2012) OAH Case No. 2011060763

Management Resources:

Policy

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Role of the Charter School Authorizer, Online Course

Charter Schools: A Manual for Governance Teams, rev. 2009

CALIEORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Sample Copy of a Memorandum of Understanding

Pupil Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 11-01, November 9, 2011
Special Education and Charter Schools: Questions and Answers, September 10, 2002
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Charter Schools Program, Title V, Part B of the ESEA, April 2011

The Impact of the New Title I Requirements on Charter Schools, July 2004

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/iwww.csba.org

California Charter Schools Association: http://www.calcharters.org

California Department of Education, Charter Schools: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs
National Association of Charter School Authorizers: http.//www.charterauthorizers.org
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: December 11, 2014 Georgetown, California



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 0460 Local Control Accountability Plan
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the new
Board Policy 0460 Local Control and Accountability Plan.

This new policy reflects the requirements of new law (AB 97 and
SB 97, 2013) related to the development of a three-year local
control and accountability plan (LCAP) by July 1, 2014, and an
update of the LCAP on or before July 1 of each subsequent year.
The policy addresses the importance of comprehensive planning,
optional local priorities to add to the state priorities specified in
law, requirement for consultation with specified groups on plan
development, board adoption of LCAP, submission of the
approved LCAP to the county superintendent, the board’s role in
monitoring district progress, and circumstances under which the
district may receive technical assistance or intervention to
improve student outcomes.

ck/board/12-11-14/LCAP-Board Policy Review



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0460(a)

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available state funding to
improve outcomes for all students. A community-based, comprehensive, data-driven planning
process shall be used to identify annual goals and specific actions aligned with state and local
priorities and to facilitate continuous improvement of district practices.

(cf- 0000 - Vision)
(cf- 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The Board shall adopt a district wide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), using the
template provided by the State Board of Education, which addresses the state priorities specified
in Education Code 52060. The LCAP shall beeffective for three years and shall be updated on
or before July 1 of each year. (Education Code 52060)

In addition, the LCAP shall address any local prio;itiés adoptéd by the Board.

The LCAP shall focus on improving outcomes. for all students, particularly those who are
"unduplicated students" and other underperforming students.

Unduplicated students include students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English
learners, and foster youth and are counted only once for purposes of the local control funding
formula. (Education Code 42238.02) s

(cf- 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(¢f- 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

To minimize duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation, the
LCAP and other district and school plans shall be aligned to the extent possible.

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf- 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf: 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 6171 - Title | Programs)

(cf- 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the single plan for student achievement (SPSA)
submitted by each district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific
actions included in the LCAP or the annual update are consistent with strategies included in the
SPSA. (Education Code 52062)

(cf- 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)



BP 0460(b)

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP
may be filed pursuant to AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 52075)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
Plan Development

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and
meaningful plan development and present it to the Board and community. Such data and
information shall include, but not be limited to, data regarding the numbers of students in various
student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels, and information about
current programs and expenditures.

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
employee bargaining units, parents/guardians; and students in developing the LCAP. (Education
Code 52060)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Cominittees)
(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation
(cf- 6020 - Parent Involvement) :

Public Review and Input

The Board shall establish the following committee(s) to review and comment on the LCAP:
(Education Code 52063)

1. A parent advisory committee including at least one parent/guardian of unduplicated
students as defined above

2. An English learner parent advisory committee whenever district enrollment includes at
least 15 percent English learners and at least 50 students who are English learners

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP or the annual update to the committee(s)
before it is submitted to the Board for adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments
received from the committee(s). (Education Code 52062)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit
written comments regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the
I.CAP or the annual update to the LCAP. The notification shall be provided using the most
efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing printed
notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related to the LCAP or the annual



BP 0460(c)

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

update shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by
Education Code 48985. (Education Code 52062)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of
members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in
the LCAP or the annual update. The public hearing shall be held at the same meeting as the
public hearing required prior to the adoption of the district budget in accordance with Education
Code 42127 and AR 3100 - Budget. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

(cf- 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf- 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Adoption of the Plan

Prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public meeting, the Board shall adopt the
LCAP or the annual update. This meeting shall be held after the public hearing described above,
but not on the same day as the hearing. (Education Code 52062)

The Board may adopt revisions to the .LCAP at any time during the period in which the plan is in
effect, provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP pursuant to Education Code
52062 and the revisions are adopted in a public meeting. (Education Code 52062)

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP or the annual update to the LCAP, the Board
shall file the LCAP or the annual update with the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education
Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the
contents of the LCAP or the annual update, the Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of
the request. If the County Superintendent then submits recommendations for amendments to the
L.CAP within 15 days of receiving the Board's response, the Board shall consider those
recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations.
(Education Code 52070)

Monitoring Progress

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the
timeline and indicators established by him/her and the Board, regarding the district's progress
toward attaining each goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend
any necessary revisions to the LCAP.

(cf 0500 - Accountability)



BP 0460(d)

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
Technical Assistance/Intervention

When it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may submit a request to the County
Superintendent for technical assistance, including, but not limited to: (Education Code 52071)

1. Assistance in the identification of district strengths and weaknesses in regard to state
priorities and review of effective, evidence-based programs that apply to the district's goals

2 Assistance from an academic expert, team of'academic experts, or another district in the
county in identifying and implementing effective programs to improve the outcomes for student
subgroups

3. Advice and assistance from the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence
established pursuant to Education Code 52074 )

In the event that the County Superintendent requires the district to receive technical assistance
pursuant to Education Code 52071, the Board shall review all recommendations received from
the County Superintendent or other advisor and shall consider revisions to the LCAP as
appropriate in accordance with the process specified in Eduecation Code 52062.

If the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) identifies the district as needing intervention
pursuant to Education Code 52072, the district shall cooperate with any action taken by the SPI
or any academic advisor appointed by the SPI, whichimay include one or more of the following:
1. Revision of the district's LCAP

2. Revision of the district's budget in accordance with changes in the LCAP

3. A determination to stay or rescind any district action that would prevent the district from

improving outcomes for all student subgroups, provided that action is not required by a
collective bargaining agreement

Legal References: Next Page



BP 0460(e)

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17002 State School Building Lease-Purchase Law, including definition of good repair
41020 Audits
42127 Public hearing on budget adoption
42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formula
44258.9 County superintendent review of teacher assignment
48985 Parental notices in languages other than English
51210 Course of study for grades 1-6
51220 Course of study for grades 7-12
52052 Academic Performance Index; numerically significant student subgroups
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
52302 Regional occupational centers and programs
52372.5 Linked learning pilot program
54692 Partnership academies
60119 Sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials; hearipg and resolution
60605.8 California Assessment of Academic Achievement; Academic Content Standards Commission
60811.3 Assessment of language development
64001 Single plan for student achievemen(
99300-99301 Early Assessment Program
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6312 Local educational agency plan
6826 Title Ill funds, local plans

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Impact of Local Control Funding Formula.on Board Policies, November 2013
Local Control Funding Formuld 2013, Governance Brief, August 2013
State Priorities for Funding: The Need for Local Control and Accountability Plans, Fact Sheet, August 2013
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ERDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California School Accounting Manual
WEB SITES
CSBA: htip:fiwww.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 11, 2014 Georgetown, California
revised: November 13, 2014



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 0500 Accountability
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Board Policy
0500 Accountability.

Board Policy 0500 Accountability has been updated to reflect
NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which changes the definition of
"numerically significant student subgroups" for purposes of the
state accountability system, establishes a new system of technical
assistance and intervention for districts that meet certain criteria,
and repeals law that required an annual discussion of each
school's Academic Performance Index (API) at a board meeting.
The revised policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 484, 2013) which
authorizes the SBE to suspend the API in the 2013-14 and 2014-15
school years while the state assessment system is transitioning
from the Standardized Testing and Reporting program to the
Measurement of Academic Performance and Progress. New
optional language addresses the use of program evaluation results
as a basis for revising district or school goals and comprehensive
plans.

ck/board/12-11-14/ Accountability-Board Policy Review



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0500(a)
ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to ensure accountability to the public for the
performance of district schools. The Board shall regularly review the effectiveness of the
district's programs, personnel, and fiscal operations, with a focus on the district's effectiveness in
improving student achievement. The Board shall establish appropriate measures and processes
to monitor results and to evaluate progress toward accomplishing the district's vision and goals.

(cf 0000 - Vision)

(¢f- 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf- 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent)

(cf 3460 - Financial Accountability and Reports)
(cf 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf 6011 - Academic Standards)

(¢f- 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(¢f- 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)
(¢f. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

Indicators of district progress in improving student achievement shall include, but not be limited
to, the Academic Performance Index (API) established by the state's accountability system and
measures of "adequate yearly progress" (AYP) required under the federal accountability system.

(cf 6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(¢f 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)
(¢f 6162.52 - High School Exil Examination)



BP 0500(b)
ACCOUNTABILITY (continued)

Alternative schools serving high-risk student populations, including continuation high
schools, opportunity schools, and community day schools, shall be subject to an alternative
accountability system.established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. (Education
Code 52052)

The district and each district school shall demonstrate comparable improvement in
academic achievement, as measured by the API, for all numerically significant student
subgroups. Numerically significant subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically
disadvantaged students. English learners, students with disabilities, and foster youth, when
the subgroup consists of at least 30 students with a valid test score or 15 foster youth.
(Education Code 52052)

The Superintendent shall provide regular reports to the Board and the public regarding
district and school performance. Opportunities for feedback from students,
parents/guardians, staff, and community members shall be made available as part of any
review and evaluation of district programs and operations and as part of the development
or annual update of the local control and accountability plan (LCAP)

[(cf.0460 — Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 0510 — School Accountability Report Card)

(¢f. 1100 — Communication with the Public)

(cf. 1112 — Media Relations)

(cf.1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 6020 — Parent Involvement)]

Evaluation results may be used as a basis for identifying and developing strategies to address
disparities 'in achievement among student subgroups, implementing programmatic changes,
determining the need for additional support or assistance, awarding incentives or rewards, and
establishing other performance-based consequences.



BP 0500(c)
ACOUNTABILITY (continued)

[(cf.0400 — Comprehensive Plans)

(cf- 0420 — School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf- 0520.2 — Title I Program Improvement Schools)
(cf- 0520.3 — Title I Program Improvement District)

(cf- 0520.4 — Quality Education Investment Schools)
(cf. 4141/4241 — Collective Bargaining Agreement)]

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33127-33129 Standards and criteria for fiscal accountability
33400-33407 CDE evaluation of district programs
44660-44665 Evaluation of certificated employees
51041 Evaluation of the educational program
52052-52052.1 Academic Performance Index
52055.57-52055.59 District identified or at risk of identification for program improvement
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan '
CODE OF REGULATIONS. TITLE 5 '
1068-1074 Alternative schools accountability model, assessments
15440-15463 Standards and criteria for fiseal accountability
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6311 Accountability, adequate yearly progress
6312 Local educational agency plan
6316 School and district improvement
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
200.13-200.20 Adequate yearly progress
200.30-200.53 Program improvement

Management Resources:
WEB SITES .
CSBA: hup://www.csba.org
California Department.of Education, Accountability: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 11, 2014 Georgetown, California



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 3100 Budget
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Board Policy
3100 Budget.

This policy has been updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013)
which requires that (1) the board must adopt the LCAP prior to
adopting the district budget; (2) the budget must include the
expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or the annual
update to the LCAP; (3) supplemental and concentration grant
funds under the local control funding formula must be used to
increase or improve services for students who are eligible for free
or reduced-price meals, English learners, and/ or foster youth.

ck/board/12-11-14/Budget-Board Policy Review



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3100(a)

BUDGET

The Board of Trustees recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget for each
fiscal year which is aligned with the district's vision, goals, priorities and comprehensive plans.
The district budget shall guide administrative decisions and actions throughout the year and shall
serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal health of the district.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf-0200 — Goals for the School District)]

(cf- 0400 — Comprehensive Plans)

(¢f- 3000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf- 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(¢f. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed
expenditures and all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison
of revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the
appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined
pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914. (Education Code 42122)

The Board shall adopt the budget only after a local control and accountability plan (LCAP)
developed pursuant to Education Code 52060-52077 or an annual update to the LCAP is in
place for the budget year. Expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or the annual
update during the subsequent fiscal year shall be included in the budget. (Education Code
42127)

[(cf.0460 — Local Control and Accountability Plan)
Budget Development and Adoption Process

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an annual budget development process and
calendar in accordance with the single budget adoption process described in Education Code
42127(1). He/she shall annually notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the district's
decision to use the single budget adoption process in the subsequent year. Education Code
42127)

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish
budget priorities based on identified district needs and goals and on realistic projections of
available funds.

The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed district budget for
approval by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget
projections.



BP 3100(b)
BUDGET (continued)

The Board encourages public input in the budget development process and shall hold a public
hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code 42103 and 42127.

(cf- 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf- 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)
(¢f- 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The budget that is formally adopted by the Board shall be in the format prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Superintendent or designee may supplement this
format with additional information as necessary to.effectively communicate the budget to the
Board, staff, and public.

Budget Advisory Committee

The Superintendent or designee may. appoint a budget advisory committee composed of staff,
Board representatives, and/or members of the community.

The committee shall develop recommendations during the budget development process and its
duties shall be assigned ecach year based on district needs. All recommendations of the
committee shall be advisory only and shall not be binding on the Board or the Superintendent or
designee.

(cf 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(¢f- 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)
(cf 3350 - Travel Expenses)

(cf: 9130 - Board Committees)

(cf 9140 - Board Representatives)

Budget Criteria and Standards

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a district budge in accordance with criteria
and standards adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE).

(Education Code 33127, 33128, 33128.3 33129; 5 CCR 15440-15451)



BP 3100(c)
BUDGET (continued)

The budget shall provide that funding received through state supplemental and
concentration grants pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03 shall be used in
accordance with regulations adopted by the SBE for school wide or district wide purposed
to increase or improve service for students who are English learners, eligible for free or
reduced-price meals, and/or foster youth at least in proportion to the increase to the
district’s revenue generated from such funds. (Education Code 42238.07)

(cf- 3553 — Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf.6173.1 — Education for Foster Youth
(cf- 6174 — education for English Language Learners)

The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into
consideration the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of
funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, categorical
program requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan
for district revenues and expenditures.

(cf- 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy)
(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)

Fund Balance

The district shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement 54, as follows:

1, Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that’are not in-a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids) or
that are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law.

3, Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the
Board. The constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period of
June 30, although the actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior
to the issuance of the financial statements.

4, Assigned fund balance includes amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use
for a specific purpose.



BP 3100(d)
BUDGET (continued)

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the
Superintendent or designee and authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any
time prior to the issuance of the financial statements.

5 Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure; the district shall first utilize funds
from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance, then from
the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance.

To protect the district against unforeseen circumstances such as revenue shortfalls and
unanticipated expenditures, the Board intends to maintain a minimum unassigned fund balance
which includes a reserve for economic uncertainties equal to at least two months of general fund
operating expenditures, or four percent of general fund expenditures and other financing uses.

If the unassigned fund balance falls below this level due to an emergency situation, unexpected
expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a plan to recover the fund balance
which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, reducing expenditures, and/or
increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources.

Long-Term Financial Obligations

The district's current-year budget and multi-year projections shall include adequate provisions
for addressing the district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-
term obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects,
unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims.

(cf 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

(cf 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing)

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

The Board shall approve a plan for meeting the district's long-term obligations to fund
nonpension, other postemployment benefits (OPEBs). This plan shall include a specific funding
strategy and the method that will be used to finance the district's annual fiscal obligations for
such benefits in a manner that continually reduces the deficit to the district to the extent possible.
The Board reserves the authority to review and amend the funding strategy as necessary to
ensure that it continues to serve the best interests of the district and maintains flexibility to adjust
for changing budgetary considerations.



BP 3100(e)
BUDGET (continued)

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of OPEBs, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda item at the same
meeting, whether or not it will reserve a sufficient amount of money in its budget to fund the
present value of the benefits of existing retirees and/or the future cost of employees who are
eligible for benefits in the current fiscal year. (Education Code 42140)

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda
item at the same meeting, whether or not it will reserve in the budget sufficient amounts to fund
the present value of accrued but unfunded workers' ‘compensation claims or if it is otherwise
decreasing the amount in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually
certify to the County Superintendent the amount, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the
budget for these costs. The Board shall submit to the County Superintendent any budget
revisions that may be necessary to account for this'budget reserve. (Education Code 42141)

Budget Amendments

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the
Superintendent or designee shall recommend budget. amendments to ensure accurate projections
of the district's net ending balance. When final figures for the prior-year budget are available,
this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the current-year budget's beginning
balance and projected revenues and expenditures.

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval when the state budget is
adopted, collective bargaining agreements are accepted, district income declines, increased
revenues or unanticipated savings are made available to the district, program proposals are
significantly different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund transfers are
needed to meet actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact
budget projections.

Legal References: (see next page)



BP 3100(f)
BUDGET (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1240 Duties of county superintendent of schools
33127-33131 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures
35035 Powers and duties of superintendent
35161 Powers and duties, generally, of governing boards
42103 Public hearing on proposed budget, requirements for content of proposed budget
42122-42]129 Budget requirements
42130-42134 Financial certifications
42]140-42141 Disclosure of fiscal obligations
42238-42251 Apportionments to district, especially:
42238.01 — 42238.07 Local control funding formula
42602 Use of unbudgeted funds
42605 Tier 3 categorical flexibility
42610 Appropriation of excess funds and limitation thereon
45253 Annual budget of personnel commission
45254 First year budget of personnel commission
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
GOVERNMENT CODE
7900-7914 Appropriations limit
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
15060 Standardized account code structiire
15440-15451 Criteria and standards for school district budgets

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Local Control Funding Formula 2013, Governance Brief, August 2013
State Priorities for Funding: The Need for Local Control and Accountability Plans, Fact Sheet
August 2013 _ !
Sehool Finance CD-ROM, 2005
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California School Accousiting Manual
New Reguirements for Reporting Fund Balance in Governmental Funds, January 7, 2011
FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS
Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legistation, September 2006
GOVERNMENT. FINANCE QFFICERS ASSOCIATION
Best Practice: Appropriate Level of Unrestricted Fund Balance in the General Fund, 2009
GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS
Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 2009
Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, June 2004
Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State and
Local Governments, June 1999
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org
California Department of Education, Finance and Grants: htp://www.cde.ca.gov/fg
California Department of Finance: http://www.dof-ca.gov
Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org




BP 3100(g)
BUDGET (continued)

Management Resources (continued)

Government Finance Officers Association: http://www.gfoa.org
Governmental Accounting Standards Board: http://www.gasb.org

Legislative Analyst's Office: http://www.lao.ca.gov
School Services of California, Inc.: http://www.sscal.com

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Policy
Georgetown, California

adopted: December 11, 2014
revised: November 13, 2014



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Ck/board/12-11-14/Prop 39

ck\ board\10-9-14\ Prop 39

Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Mark Koontz, Director FMOT

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider approving
the Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act and the status of the
Energy Expenditure Plan for Black Oak Mine Unified School
District and American River Charter School.

California Clean Energy Jobs Act was created with the approval of
Proposition 39 in the November 6, 2012 statewide general election.
The statute made changes to the corporate income tax code and
allocated projected revenue to the General Fund and the Clean
Energy Job Creation Fund for five fiscal years, beginning with
fiscal year 2013-14. Under the initiative, the Legislature is to make
approximately $550 million available each such year for eligible
projects to improve energy efficiency and expand clean energy
generation.

The total Proposition 39 funding for five years for Black Oak Mine
Unified School District is currently estimated at $489,351. The
funds for Proposition 39 were allocated separately for American
River Charter School and funding for five years is currently
estimated at $253,994.

The California Energy Commission (CEC) was required to
develop the Proposition 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act -
2013 Program Implementation (“Proposition 39 Program™)
Guidelines in accordance with Proposition 39 and Senate Bill 73,
and in consultation with the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction, the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges,
and the California Public Utilities Commission. These Guidelines
define how the State of California will implement the Proposition
39 Program and provide direction on the types of awards and
required proposals or plans, explain screening and evaluation
criteria, describe the standards to be used to evaluate project
proposals, and outline the award process.



REBATES AND INCENTIVES INDICATED ARE AS CURRENTLY OFFERED BY THE UTILITY, REBATES MAY CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

BOMUSD Phase 1 - Prop 39 Years 1-3 Maximization

Measure ineiied firstYear Eropnc ges Maintenance and| Payback
In Energy Efficlency Measure Descrlption Project Cost Annual Energy kwh Savings Savings, Utility Rebate R N v
Number o . Repair Savings (in years)
Project Savings Therms
21-Nov-14 Escalation => Labor Cost =[1.0% LPG =}1.5% Electricity = 13.0%
Geargetown School
[Comprehensive Interior & Exterlor Ughting Retrofit - lighting upgrade includes F28TB 5 i it
1 L Auorescent lights in office & classroom areas and occupancy sensors where needed, LED 574,319 $5,465 30,667 (1] 50 $1,516 10.5
replacements for post & parking/street lights. NO DSA APPLICATION . £y enn
G
2 v Replace(l Heat Pump on Buildings Eand G - Install American Standard 13 SEER unit, {1 x 14,368 8474 2,658 0 0 $350 149
5 ton unit)
Northside School
i
Comprehensive [nterior & Exterfor Lighting Retrofit - lighting upgrade includes F28T8
E i ¥ fuorescent lights In office & classroom areas, LED replacements select exterior fixtures. $55,826 $5,918 33,298 a 50 51,138 7.6
Golden Slerra High Schaol i
Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrofit of Upper Campus - lighting upgrade
il Y Includes F28T8 fluorescent lights in office & classroom areas, LED replacements for post $15,495 $4,035 22,644 [} $0 $231 34
h lights
Replace 5 obsolete heat pump systems on Rooms 201, 202, 204, 205, 206, 207: 208, 209 |
2 ¥ |with Bard high efficiency 4 lon models wilh integral economizers and oplional sound curb $64,080 §1,259 . 7,065 Q 50 51,000 223
with generic Interface card and exact same footprint. NO DSA APPLICATION - - L
Golden Sierra Junior High School
Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrofit of Upper Campus - lighting upgrade
1 Y includes F28T8 fluorescent lights in office & classroom areas, LED replacements for post $15,495 54,035 22,644 0 S0 $231 34
lights
’ : - Otter Creek School
o . A [Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrofit - lighting upgrade includes F28T8 -
| 1 ¥ fluorescenl lights in office & classtoom areas, LED replacements lor post & parking/sireet $3,852 $939 5,267 a0 50 64 37
lights. 1
~ Divide High Schoal s i
E: Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrolit - lighting upgrade includes F28T8
|:! 3 ¥ flvorescent lights in office & classroom areas, LED replacements for incandescent lights $3,861 $634 3,559 o sa 516 5l
L
Independent Study = =
il ] : AT =
| Comprehensive Intarior & Exterior Lighting Reteofit: - lghtlng Upgrade inchidis 2878 .
s 1 Y Muarescantlights in offics & Hassroory ares; 52,318 $618 3466 0 50 S48 3.2
i = B i i Ay i
District Facilities
(Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrofit at District Office - lighting upgrade
e M includesF28TB fluorescent lights in office & boardroom areas. $6,703 $335 1881 9 %0 $168 a2
Comprehensive Interior & Exterior Lighting Retrofit at ’q‘llm.nlncudﬂkl = lighting. -
? v upgrade Includes E2HT8 Mlucrescent lghts in office area it S e & ! 90 : 228 ¥
i i
Comprehensive Interior 8 Exterior Lighting Retrofit at Bus Barn - lighting upgrade
3 Y includes F28T8 fluorescent lights in office and High Output TSs in service bays LED §5,998 $932 5,231 0 S0 $58 57
replacements for post & parking lights.
Total Cost of all Medsures $263,871 524,961 140,072 0 50 34,918 8.0
Energy Audit $5,911
Project Management| 58,657
Engineerin $8,150
Bondin,a $5,743
Prap 39 Allocation - BOMUSD) -$292,332
Prop 39 Energy Manager -$32,481
i G @ PROIECT TOTALS +$32,481 $24,961 140,072 0. 50 54,918 Al
NOTE: REBATES ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND MAY CHANGE AT ANY TIME DUE TO AVAILABILITY CIF FUNIYE,
Parameters:
1.0-kW = 0.00072 Metric Tons GHG Emissions* Anriual greenhouse gas emissions reduction (tons): 100.9
1.0-Therms = 0.00553 Metric Tons GHG Emissions* Equival ber P Vehicles per year: 17.1
Electricity Cost = $0.1782 per kWh {Annual Average} |Equivalent reduction in gallons of gas consumed per  10387.8
Propane Gas Cost = $2,00 per Therm {Annual Average) |Equivalent reduction of barrels of oil consumed per» 211.8
*#ircan Energy will assist in maximizing rebates wherever possible * Courtesy EPA  |Equivalent ton of carbon sequestered annually by: 212

*Energy Savings safety factor: 10% for mechanical, 5% for lighting
*Lightlng Maintenance Savihgs escalation calculated for first 5 yaars only

Prop 39 Entitlements

Year Funding

1 $109,180

2 $108,015

3 107,608

Used in this Phase $324,813
7] 107,382

5 $57,156

Page20(3




REBATES AND INCENTIVES INDICATED ARE AS CURRENTLY OFFERED BY THE UTILITY. REBATES MAY CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

BOMUSD Phase 2 - Years 4 & 5 Prop 39

Measure ouisded AR Flopane s Maintenance and| Payback
Nurmber I Energy Efficiency Measure Description Project Cost | Annual Energy | kWh Savings Savings, Utility Rebate S {(:vmi
Project Savings Therms i i |t
S-Jul-14 Escalation =» Labor Cost =|1.0% LPG =|1.5% Electricity = |3.0%
Narthside School
place 5 obsolete wall d heat pump an ings 603, 604, 605, 204,
1 Y |and 300 Wing - with Bard high efficiency 4 ton models with Integral economizers and $64,080 $1,259 7,065 0 S0 $1,000 303

exact same footprint. NO DSA APPLICATION

Golden Sierra Junior High School

eplace 4 obsolete heal pump systems on Rooms 1, 3,4, 7,8,9, and the Office - with gl i . .
1 Y Bard high efficlency & tdn madets with Integral economizérs and optidnal sound curb 444,472 51,007 5,652 0 50 $800 259
I with ganetic interface card snd exact sama foolprint. NO DSA APPLICATION | i
Otter Creek School
F 2 obsolete wall d package units - with Bard high efficiency 2.5 ton .
£ Y models with Integral economizers and exact same footprint. $22,377 $364 1,233 72 $0 $250 s
Divide High School A - i 7
. |Replace 3 obsalete wall mounted package units - with Bard high efficiency 3.5 ton Ay e o i = ;
& YO0 ieiidis with integral econemizess and exact samé footpri >A.783 i T 2 i e e
- - o Independent Study 0
place 1 obsolete wall d k unlts - with Bard high efficiency 3.5 ton
1 Y models with integral economlzers and exact same footprint $11,491 $249 1116 23 $0 $175 286
Total Cost of all Measures . . $174,305 $3,627 18,414 173 $0 %2750 | 218

Energy Audit $3,941

Project Management $5,867

Engineering| 55,378

Bonding $3,793

Prop 39 Allocation - BOMUSD|  -5193,084

Prap 39 Energy Manager|  -$21,454

= 7 7 - ~  PROJECTTOTALS| 821454 $3,627 18414 | 173 $0 82750 35

NOTE: REBATES ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND MAY CHANGE AT ANY TIME DUE TO AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS,

Parameters:
1.0-kW = 0.00072 Metric Tons GHG Emissions* Annual greent B2as reduction (tons): 142
1.0-Therms = 0.00553 Metrlc Tons GHG Emissions* Equival ber P igar Vehlclas per year: 24
Electricity Cost = $0.1782 per kWh (Annual Average) |Egulvalent reduction in gallons of gas consumed pe  1464.0
Propane Gas Cost = $2.00 per Therm (Annual Average) |Equivalent reduction of barrels of oll consummad pet 5.8
*Aircon Energy wlll assist In maximizing rebates wherever possible * Courtesy EPA  |Equlvalent tan of carbon sequestered annually by 30

*Energy Savings safety factor: 10% for mechanlcal, 5% for lighting
*Lighting Maintenance Savings escalatlon calculated for first 5 years only

Prop 39 Entitlements

Year Funding

1 $109,190

2 $108,015
3 107,608
a $107,382

5 $57,156
Used in this Phase $164,538

Page3of3



REBATES AND INCENTIVES INDICATED ARE AS CURRENTLY OFFERED BY THE UTILITY. REBATES MAY CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE,

American River Charter - 5 Year Prop 39 Maximization

*Lighting N

*Enesgy Savings safety factor: 10% for mechanical, 5% for lighting

Savings escalation calculated for first 5 years only

o e | First Year Propans Gas Maintenance aik
Nuant h‘" in Enargy Efficiency Measure Description Project Cost | Annunl Energy | kWh Savings Savings,  |Utility Rebate | and Repair tlin“h )
Project Savings Therms Savings Y
- Jul-14 Ezcalation =» Labor Cost =[1.0% LPG =j1.5% Electricity = |3.0%
American River Charter School 4 E
¢ [camarohansive intesor & Extesior Lightiog Retrof - kghting uperade incudes F26TH | ¢1o 300 43 - *
1 ! Y hiorascent Bihts office & clasyioam ateas. $23.309 . 53,225 18,099 0 $0 $430 6.2
Replace 12 obsolete wall mounted heat pump systems - with (8) 4 ton, {2) 3.5 ton, and
{2) 3 ton Bard high efficiency models with integral economizers, sound curb, generlc
2 ¥ card, and exact same footprint. Also includes Installation of $153,792 $3,022 16,956 0 so $2,250 2.8
programmable thermostats. NO DSA APPLICATION
Total Cost of all Mensures - " S177.501 56,247 35,055 0 50 _ S,680 164
Project §5,32%
Englneerin 54,881
Bonding| $3,379
Prop 39 Allocatlon - ARCS - Can only be spent at ARCS| -$191,086
Prap 39 Buydown to mest SIRl $52,500
Prop 38 Energy M | -525393
S = ~ PROJECTTOTALS] 527,100 : 7 35055 ) 500 52,680 3.0
MOTE: REBATES ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND MAY. CHANGE AT ANY TIME DUE TO AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
Parameters:
1.0-kW = 0.00072  Metric Tons GHG Emlssions* Annual greenhouse gas emissions teduction [tons, 262
1.0-Therms = 0.00553 Metric Tons GHG * Equivalent Number p. hicles peryear: 43
Electricity Cost = $0.1782  perkWh {Annual Average) [Equivalent reducticn in gallons of gas consumed 25997
Propane Gas Cost = $2.00 per Therm {Annual Average) [Equivalent reduction of barrels of oil consumed pr 550
*Aircan Energy wlill assist in rebates wh ibl * Courtesy EPA |Equivalent ten of carbon sequestored annually by 53

Year

vewN

Prop 39 Entitlements
Funding
$50,723
$50,829
$50,829
$50,814
450,799

Page dof 3




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: Copier Maintenance/Lease Agreement with Ray Morgan
Company/ US Bank Equipment Finance Amendment

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Copier

Maintenance/Lease Agreement with Ray Morgan Company/US
Bank Equipment Finance Amendment.

BACKGROUND: The Administrative team met with three copy machine companies
and selected Ray Morgan Company/US Bank Equipment Finance to
provide copier service/leasing for the district. Ray Morgan
included our district in a “piggy-back” arrangement with Shasta
Union High School District, which provides lower pricing and
precludes the district from needing to go through a formal bidding
process. However, to provide due diligence, the administration did
meet with other Canon copier companies to discuss pricing. This
Amendment is to add an additional copier for the Special Ed
Department at Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School.

Ck/board/12-11-14/Ray Morgan



% Ray Morgan Company

Maintenance Agreement Plggram Amendment

3131 Esplanade, Chico, CA 95973  Toll Free: 800.640.6065

This AMMENDMENT dates as of the 25th day of November , 2014, modifies the current Maintenance Agreement
between Customer and the Ray Morgan Company to add or delete the equipment listed and/or modify the number of impressions
included per billing period and/or cost.

All other terms and conditions specified in original maintenance Agreement between the Ray Morgan Company and Customer remain
unchanged.

Customer Information:

Customer Name; Black Oak Mine USD - Golden Sierra Junior/Senior HS Sales Rep: Jim Adams
Address: 5101 Garden Valley Rd RMC Contract #:
City: Garden Valley State: CA Zip: 85633 Entity ID #:

This Amendment modifies the following:

[x] Equipment Change [C] copy Volume [JBeth [Jother
Change and Cost

Amended Equipment:

Make/Model Beglnning Meter Serlal Number Make/Model Beginning Meter Serial Number
IR1730iF
ADD;
Make/Model Ending Meter Serial Number Make/Model Ending Meter Serlal Number
DELETE:

Amended Billling:

Minimum Volume Per | Minimum Charge Per

Billing Cycle Billing Cycle Overage/Per Copy Charge Other

From:

To:

Please add machine listed above. Use the same rates as all other machines.

Special Instructions:

Additional Provision: All the amended agreement terms described in this document will take effect at the customer's next
effective billing cycle date.

Signatures:
Customer: Qﬂ N / Y/l Ray Morgan Company
By: By:
Autho Signer Date /2 =7~ /}/ Authorized Signer Date

BOMUSD IR1730iF MA Amendment




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: Primary Intervention Program (PIP) Grant Agreement
MEETING DATE: December 11, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the

agreement for the Primary Intervention Program Grant.

BACKGROUND: The Primary Intervention Program (PIP) has been funded by a
grant from El Dorado County Mental Health. PIP provides
trained aides who work one-on-one with K-3 grade students
identified as being able to benefit from this research-based,
unstructured play program.

ck/board/ /12-11-14/PIP Grant Agreement



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 384-S1410
AMENDMENT I

— — e ———— ——
— — ——————————— —

This Amendment 1 to that Agreement for Services 384-S1410, made and entered into by and
between the County of El Dorado, a political subdivision of the State of California (hercinafter
referred to as "County") and Black Oak Mine Unified School District, 6540 Wentworth Springs
Road, Georgetown, CA 95634 (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Contractor has been engaged by County to provide the Primary Intervention Project
for elementary school children, in accordance with Agreement for Services 384-S1410, dated
February 13, 2014, incorporated herein and made by reference a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to extend the term of the original Agreement
thereby amending Article II — Term, increase the not-to-exceed amount of the original Agreement
thereby amending Article IIT — Compensation, and to update County standard language, thereby
amending Article XXXIII — Taxpayer Identification Number; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to add Article XL - Audit by California
State Auditor, and Article XLI — Taxes, and to re-number Article XL — Entire Agreement to
accommodate insertion of the two aforementioned Articles.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do hereby agree that Agreement for Services 384-S1410 shall be
amended a first time as follows:

1) Atrticle 1l shall be amended in its entirety to read as follows:

ARTICLE II
Term: February 13, 2014 through June 30, 2016 unless earlier terminated pursuant to the
provisions contained herein.

2) Article III shall be amended in its entirety to read as follows:

ARTICLE III

Compensation for Services:

A. Contractor shall submit monthly invoices no later than thirty (30) days following the end of a
“service month” except in those instances where Contractor obtains written approval from
County Health and Human services Agency Director or Director’s designee granting an
extension of the time to complete billing for services or expenses. For billing purposes, a

10of6 384-S1410 Al



“service month:” shall be defined as a calendar month during which Contractor provides

services in accordance with the Article titled “Scope of Services.” Each invoice shall be

accompanied by the “Monthly Service Delivery Report” as supportive documentation. The

Monthly Service Delivery Report consists of the Monthly Billing Summary and the PIP

Monthly Service Report for each PIP Aide and each PIP Supervisor.

B. For services provided herein, County agrees to pay Contractor monthly in arrears and within
forty-five (45) days following the County’s receipt and approval of itemized invoice(s)
identifying services rendered.

C. Reimbursable Expenses: In addition to those services specifically addressed in the Article
contained herein titled, "Scope of Services," Reimbursable Expenses may also include
relevant training and related travel pursuant to this "Compensation for Services" Article,
provided such Reimbursable Expenses are pre-approved in writing by the Contract
Administrator. All unutilized Reimbursable Expenses funds may be utilized for PIP Aides
and PIP Supervisors to provide services. _

1. Reimbursable training is limited to eight (8) hours per PIP Aid and PIP Supervisor for the
period through December 31, 2014, and 12 hours for the period January 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2016. Reimbursable training shall not exceed $4,600 through the period
December 31, 2014 and $6,900 through the period June 30, 2016.

2. Reimbursable travel shall be in accordance with Exhibit G, marked "County of El
Dorado, California, Board of Supervisors, Travel Policy (D-1)," incorporated herein and
made by reference a part hereof. Reimbursable travel shall not exceed $2,200 annually.
Original receipts, invoices, or other proof of payment must be submitted with any
monthly invoice that includes a claim for Reimbursable Expenses, noting the purpose for
the training, travel and activity costs.

D. Rates: For the purposes of this Agreement, the hourly rate paid to Contractor shall be all
inclusive (e.g., compensation, administrative overhead, office supplies, communication, fees,
insurance, postage, printing and duplication).

Category Hourly Rate
- PIP Aide $34.30 i
L PIP Supervisor $40.29

Mileage shall be paid in accordance with the County mileagé :
rate in effect at the time of the travel.

If a member of Contractor’s staff other than the PIP Aide or PIP Supervisor attends a
community coalition meeting on behalf of Contractor under the terms of this Agreement,
Contractor may submit a mileage reimbursement request for the staff member attending the
community coalition meetings but may not submit a request for reimbursement for the staff’s
time to attend the community coalition meetings. Reimbursable travel shall be in accordance
with Exhibit G, marked “County of El Dorado, California, Board of Supervisors, Travel
Policy (D-1),” incorporated herein and made by reference a part hereof.
E. Compensation for services shall be limited as follows:

1. Supervision shall be limited to two (2) hours per calendar week per PIP Aide during the
course of each PIP semester. The supervisor(s) of the PIP Aide(s) (“PIP Supervisor™)
shall limit supervision to two (2) hours per calendar week per supervised PIP Aide during
the course of each PIP semester. Supervision shall be permitted during an additional
three (3) calendar weeks during the screening and evaluation of program participants.

20f6 384-S1410 Al



F.

28

Training shall be limited to a maximum of eight (8) hours for the period through
December 31, 2014, and 12 hours for the period January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
for each PIP Supervisor and for each PIP Aide.

Screening and Evaluation activities shall be limited to a maximum of forty (40) hours for
each school per PIP semester, divided as follows: twenty (20) hours divided amongst all
PIP Aides working at each school and twenty (20) hours divided amongst all PIP
Supervisors supervising PIP Aides at each school. Screening and Evaluation activities
are permitted during three (3) weeks outside each PIP Semester to allow for screening and
evaluation of program participants.  Screening and Evaluation activities include
collection of child-specific data to determine eligibility for the PIP program and
preparation of and submittal of client-specitic evaluation data (WMS).

Planning and General Administration activities shall be calculated cumulatively within
each PIP semester and shall be allowed at any time during the PIP semester and for two
(2) weeks prior to the start of a PIP semester and two (2) weeks after the end of a PIP
semester, provided such hours do not exceed the maximum allowed per semester. Each
PIP Supervisor and each PIP Aide is allowed the following Planning and General
Administration hours based upon the length of the PIP semester:

Semester Length Maximum Allowed Per Semester i

[2 week PIP semester:  Maximum 80 hours for each PIP Supervisor and each PIP Aide
13 week PIP semester:  Maximum 85 hours for each PIP Supervisor and each PIP Aide
14 week PIP semester: ~ Maximum 90 hours for each PIP Supervisor and each PIP Aide
[5 week PIP semester:  Maximum 95 hours for each PIP Supervisor and each PIP Aide

Planning and General Administrative activities include: program planning; scheduling;
teacher conferences outside of screening and evaluation; time card preparation; non-client
specific outcome (WMS) report preparation; invoice preparation; program-related
meetings other than supervision, screening and evaluation, and training; community
collaborative meetings; meetings with HHSA; cultural competency meetings; and other
program-related activities not specified in the above categories.

Invoices / Remittance shall be addressed as indicated in the table below or to such other
location as County or Contractor may direct per the Article titled “Notice to Parties.”

Mail invoices to: Mail remittance to:

Health and Human Services Agency Black Oak Mine Unified School District

Finance Unit .
. . 6540 Wentworth Springs Road
3057 Briw Road, Suite B Georgetown, CA 95634

Placerville, CA 95667

I

I

I

I

/!

30f6 384-S1410 Al




G. Not to Exceed: Compensation for services provided under this Agreement shall not exceed
$153,695 for the reimbursable expenses, services and the term of this Agreement. In no event
shall County be obligated to pay Contractor for any amount above the Not-to-Exceed amount
of this Agreement.

Time Period Budget
February 13, 2014 — December 31, 2014 $61,478
January 1, 2015 — June 30, 2015 $30, 739 B
July 1, 2015- June 30,2016 $61, 478
Total Maximum Obligation | $153,695

3) Article XXXIII shall be amended in its entirety to read as follows:

ARTICLE XXXIII

Taxpayer Identification Number (Form W-9) and County Payee Data Record Form: All
independent Contractors or Corporations providing services to County must file a Department of
the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 with County, which certifies their Taxpayer
Identification Number. All independent Contractors or Corporations providing services to
County may also be required to file a County-issued “Payee Data Record” form with County.

4) Article XL shall be added to read as follows:

ARTICLE XL

Audit by California State Auditor: Consultant/Contractor acknowledges that if total
compensation under this agreement is greater than $10,000.00, this Agreement is subject to
examination and audit by the California State Auditor for a period of three (3) years, or for any
longer period required by law, after final payment under this Agreement, pursuant to California
Government Code §8546.7. In order to facilitate these potential examinations and audits,
Consultant/Contractor shall maintain, for a period of at least three (3) years, or for any longer period
required by law, after final payment under the contract, all books, records and documentation
necessary to demonstrate performance under the Agreement.

5) Article XLI shall be added to read as follows:

ARTICLE XLI

Taxes: Contractor/Consultant certifies that as of today’s date, it is not in default on any unsecured
property taxes or other taxes or fees owed by Contractor/Consultant to County.
Contractor/Consultant agrees that it shall not default on any obligations to County during the term
of this Agreement.

/
1l

4 of 6 384-S1410 Al




6) Article XL shall be renumbered as follows:

ARTICLE XLII

Entire Agreement: This document and the documents referred to herein or exhibits hereto are the
entire Agreement between the parties and they incorporate or supersede all prior written or oral
Agreements or understandings.

Except as herein amended, all other parts and sections of that Agreement 384-S1410 shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

REQUESTING CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR CONCURRENCE:

By: Dated:
Ren Scammon, Program Manager |
Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)
Health and Human Services Agency

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT HEAD CONCURRENCE:

By: Dated:
Don Ashton, M.P.A., Director
Health and Human Services Agency

I
I
"
I
I
I
/I
I

50f6 384-S1410 Al



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment to that
Agreement for Services 384-S1410 on the dates indicated below.

-- COUNTY OF EL DORADO --

By: Dated:
Terri Daly, Purchasing Agent
Chief Administrative Office
Hcounty"

- - CONTRACTOR - -

BLACK OA?I! £ UNIFIED SCH
P { £
By: ) g/ ) / / / :

Dr. Robett-Williams
Superintendent of Schools
"Contractor"

sk

6 of 6 384-S1410 Al



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes
December 11, 2014
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that 2014-15 fiscal year Batch numbers 5035-
5041 dated November 5 through November 24, 2014 for General
Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and
School Facilities Fund and Batch number 5016 dated November 6,
2014 and Batch 5018 dated November 24, 2014 for the ROP Fund,
for a total of $576,704.43, be approved.

Copies of Warrants which are provided under separate cover for
Board of Trustees approvals includes the following:

Fund Name and Number Amount

Fund Name and Number Amount

General Fund 01 501,458.06
Charter School Fund 09 12,613.46
Cafeteria Fund 13 34,067.52
Deferred Maintenance Fund 14 2,136.93
Building Fund 21 24,172.88
School Facilities Fund 35 375.00
R.O.P. Fund 09 1,880.58
Total 576,704.43




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\board\12-11-14\ gifts

Gifts
December 11, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the board of trustees consider taking
action to accept the gifts donated.

The following gifts were donated to the District:

1) 12 Dell computers and hard drives valued at $3,000.00 donated
by California State Treasurer’s Office, Roby Vallarta for Divide
High School.

2) A cash donation of $1,400.00 donated by Chandra Coe for Sixth
Grade Camp.

3) A cash donation of $100.00 donated by Trish Purcell for the
Music Program at American River Charter School.

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on
behalf of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of
property that is presented to the District. The donor may request
that the donation be used for a specific program or at a specific
school site. A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donor.



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

From: |Kris Vallarta

To: | Robert Williams D / //}\ /
Vv

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: |November 17,2014

12 Dell Computers
12 hard drives

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: [$3,000

Donated By: California State Treasurer's Office ¢/o Roby Valllarta/Contact Avery Houston

Mailing Address: |[PO Box 942809 Sacramento CA 94209

As needed in classrooms or office of BOMUSD

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams
From: | Annie Brown / 7 // /
Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift /Y ﬁ pd
Date: [Nov. 19,2014 g s
Money donation
Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value:

$1400.00

Donated By:

Chandra Coe

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 715, Garden Valley, CA 95633

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

Sixth Grade Camp




AMERICAN RIVER CHARTER SCHOOL / Black Oak Mine Unified School
District

Robert E. Williams, Ed.D.,

Superintendent

Post Office Box 4510

Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: www.arcs-ca.schoolloop.com

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Susan (W hittmaton

Re: | Request for Board Accéf)tance of Gift

Date: /2\’/ / // [ ‘7L

£ + A
00 S fum%ap& o
Description of Gift: |/, #u le, Je, s ﬁr N dd e 57450/

oMqss

Donor Estimated Value: f/ oye)

Donated By: -—/7\ = /, /Da roe / /

Mailing Address: ?0 50Y g/?/ /1/6\7(55/‘? O/‘AUC\#

95454

Donor Requests Gift To ]%[ §- m ys/c p/z)j’“ YooV

Be Used At/For:




